TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 13, 2019
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Kevin McCall, District 1
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 13,2019 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. NM Counties Awards: (Nick Sedillo) New Mexico Counties 2019 Legislative
Conference Awards

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A. CLERK: Appointment of Board of Registration by County Commission
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Minutes of the January 23, 2019 Administrative Meeting.
Motion to approve the January 23, 2019 Administrative Meeting Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
A. FINANCE: Public Hearing on Low Income Property Tax Rebate Pursuant to NMSA
7-2-14.3

Conduct a Public Hearing.
Motion to introduce for adoption a low-income property tax rebate ordinance.

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda January 23, 2019
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. COMMISSION: Resolution No. 2019-07 _Support the EMWT Regional Water
Association’s Request for Capital Outlay in the 2019 Legislative Session. (Commissioner
Schwebach)

B. MANAGER: Resolution No. 2019-08  approval of the creation of classified service
appointment of “TERM”

C. TREASURER: Resolution No. 2019-09

D. DWI: Resolution No. 2019-10_ authorizing the County to submit an application to
the DFA, Local Government Division to participate in the local DWI Grant & Distribution
Program & Delegating Authority

12. APPROVALS
A. DWI: Statement of Assurances
DWI: MOU
. DWI: DOH Assurances and Cooperative Agreement

. DWI: Distribution and Grand Funding Application

X ¥ 0w

DISPATCH: Renewal of lease for Bizhub copier
F. DISPATCH: Simulcast radio maintenance service agreement with Motorola
13.  DISCUSSION
A. FIRE DEPARTMENT: Department overview, goals, status of volunteers.
B. TORREON ACEQUIA AND TORRANCE COUNTY: MOU
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION
15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

A. The next Board of County Commissioners Meeting will be February 27, 2019 in the
Torrance County Administrative Chambers.

16. Signing of Official Documents

Torrance County Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5-A



New Mexico Counties presented Torrance County with a Workers’ Compensation Safety Award
for Division 2 during the 2019 NMC Legislative Conference January 17, 2019 in Santa Fe.
Torrance County received its award for achieving a positive claim trend and lowering the
frequency of workers’ compensation claims over the last three years for 2018. The counties are
divided into five divisions based on the number of employees. For this award, the county received
a $7,000 contribution refund. The county has received the safety award four times with one
honorable mention.

Torrance County was also recognized for completing its 11™ year of the Risk Awareness Program
or RAP. The county had a 44% reduction in the number of auto claims, 23% reduction in the
number of law enforcement claims, and 22% reduction in the number of multi-line claims for
2018. RAP is a workplace risk control education program that aims to reduce the frequency and
severity of county claims through better risk awareness and safety practices.



Agenda Item
No. 6-4



Couniv Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Comumissioner Ryan Schwebach , District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz.

PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Linda Jaramillo i - County Clerk
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: 2/4/2019 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: 544/4368 - _ Fax Number:

‘Would you Tike this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Appointment of Board of Registration bv County Commissiom See Attached Letter from

Secretary of State.

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES g If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y= v, Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

MAGGIE TOULOUSE OLIVER
SECRETARY OF STATE

January 30, 2019
RE: 2019 Voter Registration File Maintenance
Dear Clerks:

Pursuant to Section 1-4-28 NMSA 1978 of the New Mexico Election Code, the secretary of state, county
clerks, and boards of registration, in compliance with the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 (NVRA),
shall remove from the official list of eligible voters the names of voters who are ineligible to vote due to a
change of residence. This process occurs each odd numbered year and is based upon the results of the
confirmation mailing sent by the secretary of state two years prior. In preparation for the 2019 voter registration
file maintenance the secretary of state conducted a uniform and non-discriminatory confirmation mailing in
August 2016.

The file maintenance process is intiated by each county clerk in corrdination with local political party chairs
and county commissioners to establish the board of registration. Pursuant to 1-4-33 NMSA. 1978, on or before
the first Monday of February of each odd numbered year, in this case February 4, 2019, the county chair of
each of the qualified political parties may provide the board of county commissioners with a list of four voters
in the county as a recommendation to be a member of the board of registration. Each party chair must indicate
their preference for appointment by placing the number 1-4 opposite the name of each person on the list.

Pursuant to 1-4-34 NMSA 1978, the county commissioners must then meet at its first regularly scheduled
meeting in February and appoint three voters from the lists who shall constitute the board of registration for
the county. The commissioners must give preference to the names in the order indicated by the local party
chairs. No more than two of the three persons appointed to the board of registration shall be members of the
same major political party at the time of their appointment, provided that if a major party does not have a voter
able to fill the position, a voter from another major party may be selected by the county clerk. Additionaily,
the county commissioners shall appoint two alternates who shall not belong to the same political party at the
time of their appointment.

Once the board of registration is selected, the county clerk or authorized deputy shall serve as the secretary to
the board. Additionally, the board is required to mest in the office of the county cletk no later than March 15,
2019 and is eligible for per diem and mileage out of the regular county budget.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact the Bureau of Elections at 505-827-3600 or via email
at sos.elections(@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

W/RAZ

Mandy Vigil—
Election Director




Linda Jaramillo

From: Melvin McNeil <m46c56@outlook.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Linda Jaramillo

Subject: Re: County Party Chair recommendation of reg. voters to be on the board of

registration..pdf

From: Melvin McNeil <m46c56 @outlook.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 12:37 PM
To: Linda Jaramillo

Subject: Re: County Party Chair recommendation of reg. voters to be on the board of registration..pdf

Linda,

Here is a list of recommendations for Board of Registration:

1. (D) - Shannon M. Torok, 20 Quail Trail, Moriarty, !
2. (R) - Haylee Catallo, 20 Quail Trail, Moriarty,
3. (R) - Lillian Dial-Hernandez, 9228 Hwy 55, Estancia
4. (R) - Carolann T. McNeil, 62 Quail Trail, Moriarty, 505-832-4622, .
5. (D) - Rubena A. Miranda, 200 John Glen, PO Box 1266, Moriarty,
Melvin McNeil

Chairman, RPTC

From: Linda Jaramillo <Uaramillo@tcnm.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 6:47 PM

To: M46c56@outlook.com

Subject: County Party Chair recommendation of reg. voters to be on the board of registration..pdf

Dear Chairman of the Torrance County Republican Party,
Attached you will find a letter from the Secretary of State informing us of procedures for removing ineligible voters from

our voter rolls in compliance with *1-4-28 NMSA.

Please provide me with names of 4 registered voters you would like to be on the board of registration. Please indicate
your preference for appointment by placing a 1-4 opposite their names.

If you have any questions please call or email me.
Respectfully Yours,

Linda Jaramillo



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-A



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 23, 2019

Present: Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Kevin McCall, Member
Javier Sanchez, Member

Others Present: Wayne Johnson, County Manager
Belinda Garland, Former County Manager
Dennis Wallin, County Attorney
Sylvia Chavez, Admin. Asst.

1. Call to order

Chairman Schwebach called the meeting to order at 9:08 am.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Pledge lead by Jason Quintana and Invocation given by myself (Sylvia Chavez)
3. Changes to the Agenda

County Manager Johnson informs the Commission that the representatives from the La Joya
wind project were not able to attend today’s meeting and is asking that it be heard at the February
13, 2019 meeting, that’s item 13C. Mr. Johnson asks that agenda item 13B (PNMR presentation)
be moved up on the agenda to be heard after 7A.

Commissioner Sanchez mentions that the public hearing was posted to be heard at 9 am and the
presentation right after.

County Manager Johnson states that he does not see any problems with the change especially
for the folks here to speak on the public hearing or leave it where it is on the agenda it’s at the
leisure of the board. In looking at the agenda, agenda item 10A is right after public comment and
the approval of minutes so it will be here pretty quickly.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the agenda with the
amendments mentioned by County Manager Johnson, moving 13B to be heard after public
comment. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion.

Commissioner Sanchez was under the impression that 13B would be heard after the public
hearing which is 10A.

Commissioner McCall amends his motion to read. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall
makes a motion to have item 13B moved to be heard after the public hearing. Chairman
Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

1



4. Proclamations

There were none

5. Certificates and Awards
There were none

6. Board and Committee Appointments
a) Commission: Estancia Valley Economic Development Association (EVEDA)

Myra Pancrazio comes to the podium and explains the contract the County has with EVEDA and
the importance of representation on the board by the County. The board meets once a quarter and
has an annual meeting. In the meetings they discuss projects in the area and the board members do
this under non-disclosure, these projects are not made public due to the negotiations of the project
prior to going public. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to open the
floor for nominations. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. Nominations begin, Chairman
Schwebach moves to nominate Commissioner McCall. Commissioner McCall seconds the
nomination. Commissioner McCall moves to close the nominations. Chairman Schwebach
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. Commissioner McCall appointed to the
EVEDA board. MOTION CARRIED.

7. Public Comment and Communications

Albert Beckwith, retired Vietnam vet who resides in Torrance County, he bought his property
two years ago. Mr. Beckwith states that his property has been trashed by local businesses and other
residents. The cars that travel on his road go over the posted speed limit of 35, he has made law
enforcement aware of the situation but no one has been out to enforce the speed limit. His road
does not have a street sign and during the holiday season he needed an ambulance and had to stand
outside his home with a flashlight to get the ambulance to come to his residence. Mr. Beckwith
wants to be a good neighbor and live in peace and he feels if he is obeying the laws so should
everyone else.

8. Approval of Minutes
a) January 9, 2019

Chairman Schwebach calls for a motion to approve the Commission Minutes. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the January 9, 2019 Regular
Commission Meeting Minutes. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion,
all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

b) January 17, 2019

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the January 17, 2019
Special Commission Meeting Minutes. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.



9. Approval of Consent Agenda

Chairman Schwebach calls for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the January 23, 2019 Consent Agenda.
Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

10. Adoption of Ordinance/Amendment to County Code
a) Public Hearing & Final Action: An Ordinance Increasing the Number of
Commissioners from 3 Members to 5 Ordinance 2019-1

County Manager Johnson explains the purpose of the public hearing and that statutorily it
requires a unanimous vote by the Commission to move forward. In December the Commission
voted on this and it received a vote of 2 in favor, 1 against therefore it did not pass. It was
republished and being brought before the Commission again for another vote. County Manager
Johnson explains that the County has done work with Research and Polling for this project and if
this dies today, Research and Polling is willing to keep the contract and be paid for the work
already done which is in the amount of $9,000.00 (+ or -) or if it moves forward it will be for the
contractual amount of $14,000.00.

Commissioner Sanchez would like to read a proclamation of support for the Commission to move
to a 5 member board before the floor is opened for public comment. At this time Commissioner
Sanchez reads the proclamation that is echoed from the following agencies, Village of Willard,
Town of Mountainair, Town of Estancia, Mountainair Public Schools, L.a Merced de Manzano
Land Grant, L.a Merced de pueblo Tajique, La Merced de pueblo Chilili, Torreon Water Assoc.,
Estancia Municipal Schools and the Village of Encino.

Public Comment:

Jason Quintana, President of the La Merced de Manzano Land Grant-reiterates a letter that
has been read before the Commission at a previous meeting. The letter explains that the Manzano
Land Grant as well as 3 other land grants sits within the southern part of the County which all lie
within district 3’s boundaries. The letter further details that the City of Moriarty is split between
the two Commission Districts giving the northern part of the county a disproportionate advantage
of coverage. Therefore the La Merced de Manzano Land Grant urges the Commission to move
forward with a 5 member board. In the past the Commission has sanctioned and or created a reginal
solid waste authority and regional water authority without the input or knowledge of the land
grants. The treaty of Guadalupe Hidalgo in 1912 was incorporated into the states constitution,
which is part of the state’s legal and cultural heritage and the land grants deserve to be properly
represented and support a 5 member Commission.

Fred Sanchez, Tajique makes the comment that he does not understand why people are against
more representation. When he joined the military he was told he would be fighting for democracy
and liberty and now as an old man he would like to see more democracy.

Mayor Ted Hart, City of Moriarty explains that he is not against a 5 member Commission but
the timing is wrong. The 2020 census will show the true numbers of where the County’s population

3



sits. Mayor Hart states that what he is hearing is representation, people want more representation
and his understanding is that each district represents the same amount of people. All municipalities
are required by state law to have 5 members, Mayor Hart mentions that all 5 members gets paid
annually less than what 1 Commissioner gets paid in one year. The funding for 2 more
Commissioners can be used for other things such as emergency services. He asks for things to be
prioritized and really think things through before making a decision for 5 members.

Charlene Guffey, Torrance County Resident explains that she stated a “Torrance County
Resident” because she sees the County as a whole not in districts. Ms. Guffey explains that in
Commission District 3 at the last election there was change and recently in Commission District 1
and 2 there was a change. She mentions that at the last meeting Commissioner Schwebach stated
that the County needs to go to the next level, Ms. Guffey believes in order to take the County to
the next level there has to be change. With government, change is never easy or the timing is never
right but it needs to be done. The 2020 census is being brought up, yes it’s a year away but with
the timing of this it may take up to a year to have this finalize and completed. The precincts will
eventually need to be changed due to growth and that will be additional monies for the County.
This is tax payer’s money and the Commission needs to be mindful of the way the money is being
spent. Ms. Guffey states that she has spoken with her Commissioner, Commissioner McCall and
he has said he wants change, Commissioner Schwebach has said he wants change and
Commissioner Sanchez wants change, each of you have been elected to do what is in the best
interest of the public and the majority of the public want better representation and a 5 member
Commission. With a 5 member Commission you have better coverage of the needs of the people
within each district. Ms. Guffey doesn’t just see one Commissioner as her Commissioner but she
sees all Commissioners as her Commissioner. In each district you are going to hear the same needs
which are, more jobs, a hospital and more emergency services.

Elizabeth Howells, Torrance County Resident/MESD Board Member mentions that she
agrees with Mayor Hart at the school district they wait till the census is out to do any redistricting.
Ms. Howells states that she did research, she was researching the poorest County’s in the state and
the poorest County is San Miguel County and they have 3 Commissioners. The medium annual
salary per household is $27,000.00 in San Miguel County and in Torrance County it is $32,000.00,
she doesn’t understand why Torrance County cannot do this process with 3 Commissioners. Why
the need of the additional salaries for the 2 new Commissioners when they are other things that
need to be taken care in the County. The gentlemen earlier stated that he needed roads signs out
where he lives. Ms. Howells states that her road could use some work, it has not had new material
in 12 years the money for new Commissioner’s salary could be better used on projects like these.
The people in the southern part of the County are stating they need more representation, she
suggests that they talk more with Commissioner Sanchez. She would like to see the new
Commission be given the time and opportunity to change things and see how the process will
work.

Commissioner Sanchez mentions that San Miguel has a 5 member Commission not 3 like Ms.
Howells has stated.



Jennifer White, Torrance County Resident she states that she lives in District 1 and lives down
the same road as Ms. Howells. She feels that we should work with the 3 Commissioners we have
now and use the money for the 2 new Commissioners position for other things like roads and better
pay for deputies. There are several openings at the Sheriff’s department. Ms. White would like to
see the $85,000.00 spent on better pay for deputies and roads in the northern part of the County.

Michael Godey, Tajique states that to answer the question on the amount for the Commission
salary, it has been mentioned to lower the amount that the Commissioners get paid. That may
decrease the overall budget for the 5 member Commission. What he has seen is that the
representation has not been good. He is not part of a land grant but he believes in the philosophy
of the land grants. Historically in NM there has been conflict, the conflict being that the larger
businesses are represented by the Anglo community and have more community involvement, more
sharing and better representation. Though Mr. Godey is predominantly white he believes in what
the land grants are saying and believes there need to better representation. The northern part of the
County is being better represented than the rest of the County, the County needs a 5 member
Commission. If the current Commission wants to wait like Mayor Hart has suggested that is fine
but the Commission needs to make that decision and move forward with the process.

Andrew Gutierrez, Member of the Tajique & Chilili Land Grants states that he just wants to
reiterate the support for the 5 member Commission in the proclamation that Commissioner
Sanchez read earlier.

Kathleen Jesse, Torrance County Resident states that she came before the Commission in
support of the 5 member Commission last month. Ms. Jesse agrees with Commission Sanchez,
Torrance County has been a 3 member Commission since 1903. In 1903 Torrance County was a
rural/wild territory but now Torrance County is more developed and needs better representation.
The need for a 5 member Commission is needed due to the things that are happening with the 2016
Estancia basin water committee plan. They are talking about transporting water from the southern
part of the County and this is the time for better representation of the southern part of the County.
Roads are also an issue throughout the County, Ms. Jesse lives off of La Parra Rd and it was
affected by the dog head fire and gets flooded when there is moisture. She is thankful for the
services that are available now in the County but believes there could be better representation by
more individuals on the Commission.

Mary Wilson, Resident of Abo states that she is delighted to have Commissioner Sanchez as her
Commissioner and the need for more representation is not a reflection of the job Commissioner
Sanchez is doing for his district. Ms. Wilson would like to have the comments from the December
meeting incorporated into today’s meeting. She believes that there needs to be more diversity to
the Commission and 5 members will help with that. It is known that the northern part of the County
has more population than the rest of the County but it will still be nice to have more representation
from a more diverse group of Commissioners. Ms. Wilson is acquainted with Brian from Research
and Polling and she is sure that he has given the County accurate information on the numbers for
the redistricting numbers. She feels that those numbers will not be that far off from the 2020 census
and waiting for those numbers of the census to see that there will be this big change is just a fallacy.
Having 5 members will bring the County into the 20™ century.

5



Erminio Salas, Torreon Resident asks why people wouldn’t want a 5 member Commission. We
all want fair and equal representation.

Jose Mora, Resident of Abo states that the County has had its ups and downs throughout the
years. Why not have 2 more resources for the County in becoming a 5 member Commission.
Economic development is a problem in the County and having 5 members in the Commission will
help the County only get better. There will be more participation with more members, striving to
make Torrance County better.

Myra Pancrazio, EVEDA informs the Commission that the data from the census shows that there
was a decline in the population. The population from the 2010 census for Torrance County was
16,900 but the Department of Treasury does a mid-term population and at that time the population
for the County declined to 15,400. The COG uses this data from the UNMBBE for a lot of their
projects when population needs to be determined. Ms. Pancrazio is just wanting to state the facts.

County Manager Johnson mentions that the information that Research and Polling was using
was from the 2010 census, the only difference they did was to minus the number of inmates held
out at CCA.

Jason Quintana states that there is an advantage to having 2 more members to the board, there
can actually be conversations between fellow Commissioners without it being considered a
quorum. Mr. Quintana points out that having 5 members on other boards seems to work just fine.

Chairman Schwebach states that this concludes the public comment section and now there needs
to be a motion to discuss this in order to move forward because without the motion to discuss the
item will die.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he has further information to give that needs to be considered.
The question is how do we achieve better representation for the County? Most everyone here today
was here for the detailed presentation that Commissioner Sanchez gave last month but to review
the matter further for the 2 new Commissioners, he would like to give more information.
Commissioner Sanchez states that he has used the census data from many decades starting in 1910
to the present and throughout the years there has been incline and decline. In 1970 the population
was 5,290 which was an all-time low for the County in its existence but then in 1980 the population
rose to 7,491. In 1981 the lines were drawn up for the Current Commission districts, since then
there has been 3 different census 1990. 2000 and 2010. In 1990 the population rose to 10,285 in
2000 the population rose again to 16,911 but in 2000 there was a small decrease to 16,383 and
currently it is 15,999. Commissioner Sanchez explains that there has been redistricting for the
Senate and Representatives districts however the Commission districts have not been changed, the
County missed the opportunity to redistrict from 1980 to current.

Since 1980 the population has double in size but the Commission districts have not changed. He
explains that within the County there are 4 land grants and 5 municipalities, the Land Grants being
Manzano with population of 54, Tajique with population of 148, Torreon with population of 244
and Chilili (there was not a population given). The Municipalities consist of Mountainair with
population of 859, Willard with the population of 242, Encino with population of 76, Estancia with



population of 1,590 and Moriarty with 1,793. Moriarty which is the largest municipalities is split
between two Commission districts which gives ample representation. Commissioner Sanchez
states that from a numerical standpoint it is unbalanced. What is weighing the population is the
unincorporated population between Moriarty and Edgewood and Moriarty and Estancia.
Commissioner Sanchez explains that the communication between the constituents and
Commissioners primarily goes through the municipalities and that communication is used to
disseminate information to the public. And it is apparent that the representation is disproportionate
and the need for more representation is there due to the numbers. The census will not change the
error in geography that has caused this issue but going to a 5 member Commission will.

Commissioner Sanchez also looked at Counties that had 5 member Commissions to do a

comparison, he looked at their population, the amount of their budget, the amount of municipalities
and land grants they had. When looking at the information for the smaller Counties which include
Catron, Colfax, Harding, Mora, Quay, Guadalupe, Sierra, Torrance and Union which have the 3
member, Colfax County would be the most like Torrance County. They have a population of
13,640 their budget is 14 million and they have 6 municipalities. If we look at the 5 member
Commission Counties we would look to Roosevelt County which their population is 20,000,
budget is 11 million and they have 12 municipalities. Lincoln County is another, their population
15 20,000, budget is 48 million and they have 7 municipalities but the one that is most like us would
be Socorro County, they have 17,800 in population, 14 million in budget and 2 municipalities.
Commissioner Sanchez states that there is almost a trend to adopt a S member Commission for a
County our size with the amount of budget we have.

With time our budget will increase to cover the additional cost for the new positions. It is overdue,
District 1 has Moriarty, District 2 has Moriarty and Encino and District 3 has all the rest, Estancia,
Mountainair, Willard and the land grants. If the finances and geography are reviewed it will be
shown that a 5 member Commission is needed. The next question would be if we choose to go to
a 5 member Commission, how those 2 new positions would be filled, by Governor Appointment
or wait until the next election. Commissioner Sanchez urges the Commission to fix the problem
now and move to a 5 member Commission,

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve Ordinance 2019-1
Increasing the Number of Commissioners on the Board of County Commissioners from 3 members
to 5. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion.

Chairman Schwebach states that this was not big on his platform when he ran for this position
but it is obvious here today and at the previous meeting that he is seeing an overwhelming response
from district 3. He has taken the time to look at the numbers that Commissioner Sanchez has
presented and he does recognize the unfairness in the numbers. However Chairman Schwebach
doesn’t believe those numbers constitutes a 5 member Commission, he does not want to jump into
this blindly if they are unsure if this will change the problem. Chairman Schwebach is not opposed
to this but feels he is flying in blindly into this and wants more time to research this, therefore
today he will not be voting for this. Chairman Schwebach questions on how to move forward with
this, how does he sell this to his constituents or is it his job to listen to his constituents. He brings
up the demographics of the County and the Land Grants, how do the land grants get their voices

7



heard and go in the direction they are wanting to go and how can this be done with the existing 3
member Commission. What can the Commission do today to help facilitate their needs?

Commissioner McCall states that he has been here for the presentation of the 5 member
Commission and he has heard the concerns. Commissioner McCall has spoken with his
constituents and their concerns are providing basic services that the County needs instead of
spending additional funding on 2 more Commissioners. So Commissioner McCall did some data
research on his own on the cost per household on the Commissioners. With the current
Commissioners it is $20.00 per household and if we move to a 5 member Commission it will
increase to $32.00 per household and at this time he does not feel the additional $12.00 is
warranted. Commissioner McCall feels that we could give the current employees a raise with the
money that has been set aside for the new positions. So Commissioner McCall is asking what can
5 Commissioners do that 3 Commissioners cannot. Otero County has a population of 65,000 and
has 3 Commissioners. Commissioner McCall states that he and Chairman Schwebach have
attended trainings since December and have started a network with other county Commissioners,
he is asking that this Commission be given the chance to work through this issue and have a chance
to work together as a whole County, he remembers when there weren’t Commission lines and you
served at large. Does the County need to go back to that? Commissioner McCall is willing to reach
across the boundary lines to help represent everyone.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the need has been demonstrated for more representation. There
is a misconception that with more representation there will be a lack to services for the County
when in fact that is wrong. There have been new positions created, new equipment for the road
department and an increase to the starting pay in the road department. The fire department has just
recently acquired a new building for all the administration needs. Commissioner Sanchez has
spoken with department heads at length to see if there is anything that is or will be sacrificed.
There is not and it would be in error to allow this misconception to carry on. If we were to follow
Commissioner McCall’s data it would cost 3 cents per day per household, Commissioner Sanchez
does not feel that 3 cents more a day is a lot to ask for equality, liberty and the things we stand for
as Americans. It’s a glaring error to allow the misrepresentation to exist in the face of such
evidence. Commissioner Sanchez feels that something should be put in place to rectify the problem
because to allow it to continue to happen is just wrong,.

Commissioner McCall asks Commissioner Sanchez if the misrepresentation is coming from the
district lines the way they are currently drawn.

Commissioner Sanchez answers, yes it is.

Commissioner McCall asks if we were to redraw the lines within the 3 Commission districts
would that work.

Commissioner Sanchez states that if left with 3 Commissioners there would still be the same
result in misrepresentation. With 5 Commissioners it gives the County the liberty to get beyond
the issues that have caused this division. This is not a new issue this is an issue that has been going
on for decades. With the 3 member system is allows for the concentration of power and it should



not be that way it should be that the power is shared throughout the County not just in one area of
the County.

Commissioner McCall asks how it concentrates the power in one area when all Commissioners
represent the same amount of constituents.

Commissioner Sanchez replies that with a 3 member system you inevitably end up with 2 against
1 situation.

Commissioner McCall responds that you can end up with 3 against 2 with a 5 member system.

Commissioner Sanchez explains that with the redrawing of the geographic boundaries does not
allow for the concentration of power. Commissioner Sanchez mentions that Commissioner McCall
brought up Otero County earlier and in that County there was a heated discussion where one
Commissioner felt it was always 2 against 1. Commissioner Sanchez wants to move past that and
not have issues become political issues.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would like to speak to the opinions on the data that has been
given by Commissioner Sanchez. Chairman Schwebach cannot agree or disagree with the data
presented but what he can agree with is that Commissioner Sanchez is truly representing the needs
and concerns of his constituents. But he points out that there are some downfalls to having a 5
member Commission, gerrymandering and rolling quorums. A 3 member Commission is just as
subjectable to this as is a 5 member Commission. In addressing this issue it needs to be done
properly and correct as well as for the right reasons. In looking at the numbers they can be
addressed both ways, we are having a hard time even justifying district lines if we were to just
look at the population numbers but that is not why everyone is here today. You are here today to
have a voice and to have equal representation.

So Chairman Schwebach will look to the County Manager and County Attorney to possibly add
some ideas. Chairman Schwebach states that he is not ready to move forward with this today
because he would like the time to consult with his constituents and to look over and understand
the maps and to understand the consequences of moving to a 5 member Commission and with that
being said Chairman Schwebach believes in having accurate numbers and the accurate numbers
will be with the 2020 census and the budget is not an issue because it can be moved either way for
the new positions. Chairman Schwebach goes back to the fundamental issue of district 3
overwhelmingly coming out saying “we need to fix this”, he understands that it’s because of the
different land grants, the multiple cities within district 3 and district 2 which covers Encino.
Chairman Schwebach questions the demographics and whether or not a 5 member Commission
will actually solve the problem, Commissioner Sanchez has presented the information and has
stated that it will but now Chairman Schwebach would like to take the time to study that data. So
Chairman Schwebach questions County Manager Johnson and Attorney Dennis Wallin what
questions need to be asked in order to ensure that this is done right.

County Manager Johnson states that he is not taking a side one way or the other but wants to
inform the Commission that redistricting is about the population numbers. He explains that when
you have small communities, i.e. the land grants you have to band them together within a certain



district. With a 5 member Commission your ideal number for each district is 3153 in population,
you cannot deviate from the number by + or — 5% of the population within one district and you
cannot pack a district either. So you cannot put all minority groups or all the land grants in one
district and it cannot all be done just in geography, though it may come into to play at some point.
Those are all things that Research and Polling look at when coming up with the mapping for
redistricting. County Manager Johnson encourages the Commission to have the most recent data
to make the decision, with the 2020 census there will be changes that will need to be made in 2021.
So it is up to the Commission to make the decision to move forward with this and reminds the
Commission that by state law it requires a unanimous decision to move forward.

Commissioner Sanchez states that to answer Commissioner McCall’s question, in looking at the
problem Commissioner Sanchez states that he is not opposed to staying with a 3 member
Commission, if the maps can be shifted for better representation. He is just asking that they don’t
oppose each other but identify a way that the Commission can move forward. Commissioner
Sanchez would like to develop a set of questions and work together to answer them. He suggests
having workshops to work through some of those questions, get input from the public.

Commissioner McCall states that he concurs with Commissioner Sanchez and encourages having
public hearings and workshops at different times and at multiple places in the County and have
them in the evening. A lot of people cannot attend during the day due to their work schedules.

Chairman Schwebach states that he agrees with that and wants to work & solidify how to get this
done. He explains that the water planning committee was tasked with coming up with a 40 year
plan. The process was done from each Community to take their water resources in their hands and
come up with a plan that will dictate their plan. The process was done by forming committees and
those committees had to understand what the parameters were that they were to work in to come
up with the plan. From those parameters they sought out public input to develop the plan but before
they had the public hearings they went out to the communities to get their input on times and dates
for the public hearings. That is how Chairman Schwebach envisions this process to be but with the
information in front of him today he is not ready to make a decision. Chairman Schwebach would
like to see if a 3 member Commission or 5 member Commission would fix the problem because
from what he has seen and heard from Commissioner Sanchez is that their needs to be more
representation. Chairman Schwebach encourages the public to reach out to him and to talk about
this, he wants to explore different ways of thinking on solving this issue for better representation.

Dennis Wallin, County Attorney explains that the purpose in hiring outside professionals is to
get the type of information needed to make this kind of decisions. Mr. Wallin encourages the
Commission to go back to the presentation Research and Polling presented. All the information
and geography does come in to play because the districts have to be compact and contiguous under
the constitution but the districts are population based and public has to understand that the districts
are going to follow the population. So if there is a disparity in representation in the southern part
of the County and the county doesn’t have the population base what may end up happening is there
may be more districts in the northern part of the County, so he wants everyone to keep that in mind
as we move forward. Mr. Wallin states that there has been a lot of good reasons for going to a 5
member Commission and strong rationale but reminds everyone that population is the key.

10



Research and Polling identified where the population was and he advises the Commission to follow
the advice and information provided by these consultants.

Commissioner Sanchez mentions that he has touched on the maps at previous meetings and he
has given information on his beliefs for the best representation. He is willing to start at any point
with his fellow Commissioners to see what the best solution on this is, he felt that there was a map
that was presented that was viable for the County but he is willing to see if a 3 member Commission
will work and have the best representation for everyone involved, then yes, he is willing to look at
that as well.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would like to address some of the concerns that he is hearing
from the land grants and the southern part of the County and what can we do to fix those problems.
He would like to speak to those individuals and get a better understanding of what their issues are
and try to address those issues and fix those issues and not just throwing 2 more Commissioners
at them. Chairman Schwebach states that it may take 2 more Commissioners or it make take
redistricting the current 3 districts with that being said Chairman Schwebach states that he cannot
make this decision today but he is willing to work towards to fixing the problems.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if the discussion can be differed so that Chairman Schwebach and
Commissioner McCall can do the research that is needed to make a decision.

Dennis Wallin states that what Commissioner Sanchez is suggesting will require a withdrawal of
the previous motion and to table to another meeting.

Chairman Schwebach asks if this item is tabled will it be on every agenda until the Commission
votes on it.

Dennis Wallin states that normally when an item is tabled it will be on the next agenda but believes
with the rules you can table it to a specific time to be heard to allow all the research be done.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if it can be differed for 30, 60 or even 90 days until all research can
be done.

County Manager Johnson replies that he would call it a deferral not tabling it, the Commission
can do it to a date certain or whatever the Commission chooses, that motion will be followed.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would like to have public hearings or workshops to hear from
the northern part of the County. He would like to have them at different times in the day to
accommodate them and their work schedules, he wants to hear their concerns and wants to address
those issues.

County Manager Johnson suggests to the Commission to not defer for a long time unless it’s to
a date certain but the Commission needs to reauthorize republication of the ordinance with the 2
week notification. This will not stop the Commission from doing what needs to be done but the
process will need to be done again.

11



Commissioner Sanchez states that if we are truly committed to this, then he sees no reason not to
defer this so that all proper research can be done and to show those stakeholders that are vested in
this that we are willing to look at this and makes some changes.

Commissioner McCall replies that with that being said, the information needed to make a
decisions will be the data from the census. He agrees that he does not want to push it out a year
but he wants good data to make an informed decision.

Chairman Schwebach states that he agrees that the numbers will play a role in determining the
lines but feels that it is crucial to solve the problems and then let the numbers and lines follow.
Chairman Schwebach feels that there could be a potential that lines are put down and those lines
could amplify the problems. So he is willing to go 90 days but for the record he does not know if
he will have a decision in 90 days and he is not willing to say that a decision will be made in 90
days. He wants everyone to understand that it may take longer than 90 days for a decision to be
made, he is here to fix a problem and not to create new ones.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to remove his previous motion and
makes another motion to defer Ordinance 2019-1 for 90 days. Chairman Schwebach seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all in favor. ITEM DEFFERED FOR 90 DAYS.

11. Adoption of Resolution
a) Road Department: Resolution to send the Torrance County Road List to the NMDOT

Leonard Lujan, Road Foreman comes before the Commission to present Resolution 2019-04,
this is done on an annual basis. The list is comprised of all the miles maintained throughout the
County and helps in receiving funding for those maintained roads. The County receives anywhere
from $24,000 to $26,000 a month for the maintained miles which helps offset the cost of fuel and
material used.

Commissioner McCall asks Mr. Lujan if this list is up to date.
Leonard replies, that yes it is.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution 2019-4
Torrance County Road List to the NMDOT. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

13. Discussion

b) Presentation by Representative from PNMR in regards to IRB-PILOT
Payments

Gary Barnard with PNMR is here today to talk about the proposed 50 megawatt solar system that
is coming to Torrance County. The project is near I-40 in Moriarty on 500 acres, 20% of this
project will be within the Moriarty city limits and the other 80% is in the County. It will be
constructed in 2019 and operational by the end 0f 2019, this project is very environmental friendly.
This project is associated with Facebook, this is their way of giving back green energy. There were
different sites sought out for this project and Torrance County won. Affordable Energy won the

12



bid which they are a NM based company and the construction work will be done by locals in the
area as well. At this point the property is ready to be purchased and move forward. Mr. Barnard
explains that the IRB process is a little bit different than with projects. Solar project sites can be
put anywhere and the wind projects need to be where they will be in the best area of production.
The solar project will not require a lot of County involvement, the project comes with very little
disruption to the surrounding area. The construction takes anywhere from 6-9 months, during
construction there will be small amounts of water used to keep the dust down and there will be no
need for new roads. The existing roads that are there will be used for ingress and egress from the
site.

Mr. Barnard goes over the figuration of how the dollar amount for the PILOT is drawn up, he
states that you take the total tax payment and use 30% of that for the PILOT. With larger projects
they have the flexibility financially for a higher amount. So if the project is worth 4.9 million in
taxes the PILOT will be 1.4 million. So when coming up with numbers we were thinking of
numbers that will be meaningful and helpful to the County and also beneficial to the Company. So
that is where the 30% is coming from, and PNMR wants to be the same as with other Counties.
They want the playing field to be the same across the board.

Commissioner McCall asks about the access to the project, will there be new roads developed or
will the existing roads be used because right now there are only 2 roads that could be used to access
the project site.

Brian Reynold, Project Manager replies that they will be using 2 access roads which are Britton
Rd and off of Rt. 66.

Commissioner McCall asks if the county road will be sufficient enough to use with the heavy
equipment that will be going in and out of the road.

Mr. Reynold states that they will work with the road department if additional base course needs
to be added to the road but the existing roads are fine for access to the project site.

Commissioner McCall asks about the decommissioning of the panels, who will be responsible
for that.

Mr. Barnard explains that the expected life for the panels is 40 years, there could be some
upgrades done to the panels within the 25 years of the expected PILOT to the County which could
give it a further life span.

Commissioner MeCall replies that could mean more IRB’s for the County correct.

Mr. Barnard replies, we might, usual production is 80-85% for a panel and they can run for 40-
50 years. But he explains that almost everything used in the project is reusable and can be recycled.

Commissioner McCall mentions that locally we will all benefit from this project, we will be able
to utilize the energy from these solar panels and it will not increase our bill.

Mr. Barnard explains that there is no contract for the energy to go west but the electricity from
the panels will go where ever the electricity is bought and paid for. This electricity is being set up

13



to offset the fossil use of energy that Facebook will be using at their data center in Valencia County
from PNM.

County Manager Johnson asks about the project with Sandoval County which is similar in size
to what is being proposed here. Did they accept the same terms?

Mr. Barnard explains that he cannot divulge that information but they are just about done
wrapping up the final details on that project.

Chairman Schwebach thanks Mr. Barnard for being here today and for the information and
informs him that he will be hearing from the County very soon.

11. Adoption of Resolution
b) Finance Department:
A) Resolution 2019-05

Ms. Amanda Tenorio explains to the Commission that she is presenting them with a budget
increase for funds received for EMS for Superior Ambulance Service. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution 2019-05 Budget Increase.
Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

B) Resolution 2019-06

Ms. Tenorio presents the Commission with another resolution for line item transfers, this does not
change the overall budgets these are just transfers from within each departments own budgets.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution 2019-06 Line
Item Transfers. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

12. Approvals
a) Planning and Zoning: Finding of Fact & Conclusions of Law

Steve Guetschow, Director of P/Z presents the Commission with the finding of facts and
conclusions of law from the Gravity Pad LLC appeal that was approved at the last Commission
meeting. Mr. Guetschow explains that Mr. Wallin went through the document and fixed some of
the typo’s that were in the document. He asks the Commission if they would like him to read the
conclusions, they are 9 points to it.

Chairman Schwebach asks if this needs to be read into the record.

Dennis Wallin states that the document itself will be a public document held in the Clerk’s office.
Dennis reads a portion of the conclusion and the additions to the document.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law for Gravity Pad LLC Appeal. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No
further discussion. 2 in favor Commissioner Sanchez opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

14



13. Discussion

A) Torrance County Clerk: Requesting a Special Meeting on February 6 or 7% to
Canvass the Special Vaughn School Election.

Ms. Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk informs the Commission that there is a Special all mail bond
school election going on right now for the Vaughn School District, Election Day is February 5.
The Commission is the canvassing board and will need to canvass the election within 3 days of
the election. Ms. Jaramillo explains that there are 99 voters in Torrance County and the special
meeting should not take very long, of the 99 ballots out we have received 18 in and 6 are
undeliverable and 75 out. Ms. Jaramillo feels that in total there will be about 30 ballots to canvass.
The canvassing process consist of looking over the rosters and tapes and making sure everything
was done right.

Chairman Schwebach suggests February 6" at 9am, everyone is in agreeance with that. So the
Special Meeting is set for February 6™ at 9am to canvass the Special Vaughn School Election.

14. Executive Session: Pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 10-5-1 (H) (8) to discuss the purchase,
acquisition or disposal of real property.

1) PNMR Solar Project IRB/PILT
2) La Joya Wind Farm IRB/PILT

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to go into Executive Session.
Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1-Yes, District 2- Yes,
District 3- Yes. Executive Session starts at 11:48am

Reconvene

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner MecCall makes a motion to reconvene from Executive
Session. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1- Yes, District 2-
Yes, District 3-Yes. Reconvened at 12:07pm

Chairman Schwebach states that the only thing discussed in executive session, was the
negotiations with PNMR. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to
authorize County Manager Johnson to enter into negations with PNMR within the parameters set
by the Commission. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in
favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Chairman Schwebach gives the following statement from the closed meeting from January 17%
at 3pm. Only those items published on the closed meeting agenda were discussed and no action
was taken from the closed meeting. Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion for this. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner MeCall entertains a motion for the report from the closed meeting held
on January 17, 2019 at 3pm. Commissioner Sanchez second the motion. No further discussion,
all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

15



A) February 13, 2019 at 9am at the Torrance County Administrative Building

Chairman Schwebach asks his fellow Commissioners if there are any items that needed to be
added to the agenda.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the workshop for EVSWA
Chairman Schwebach asks how to proceed with the timing of the workshop

County Manager Johnson suggest setting a time for the meeting and if it goes long, you can state
the workshop will begin once the meeting has ended. 1 o’clock is set up for the workshop.

Adjournment

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn. Chairman Schwebach
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 12:11pm

Chairman Schwebach Sylvia Chavez

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance
County Clerk’s office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local
radio station KSNM.

16



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Special Commission Meeting
February 6, 2019
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH — CHAIR
JAVIER SANCHEZ — MEMBER; by phone
KEVIN MCCALL — MEMBER

Others Present: WAYNE JOHNSON — COUNTY MANAGER
GENELL MORRIS — ADMIN ASSISTANT

Call Meeting to order
Chairman Schwebach: Calls February 6, 2019 Special Commission Meeting to order at 09:02 AM

Canvass the Special Vaughn School Election

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: Presented the results from the Vaughn School District, to review the results,
canvass and certify the election. Explains the 0’s tape attached which shows machine had no votes before ballots
were entered. 99 ballots were issued, 43 returned ballots, 7 undeliverable ballots. (Presented tape from the
machine with Torrance County results). Precinct parts from Duran and Encino are in the Vaughn School District.
40 ballots were cast in the machine, 3 were not read, a tally sheet was used for those due to the machine unable
to read ballot.

Commissioner McCall: Why were the ballots not read?

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: The voter check marked their choice instead of filling in ovals.

Chairman Schwebach: Results for Torrance County, GO Bond 15 for; 26 against, it fails. Tax Question 17 for; 22
against this also fails.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: In Guadalupe County for the same election both questions passed, unofficially.
Our totals did not make a difference, and they both passed. | need you to sign the certificate, | will send it to the
Secretary of State and the Vaughn Superintendent.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve numbers and results as presented by the Clerk.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: | paid for this school election out of my budget but will be reimbursed by the
Vaughn School District. Showed the commission the amount to be billed.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: Madam Clerk, Can you address the issue with regard to the inaccuracies of
the ballot?




Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: Yes, in school elections we receive a resolution from the schools. On October
18" | received the first resolution. | reviewed the resolution and send it to the printers, so they can start the
process of creating the ballot. Shows the resolution to Chairman Schwebach and explains which number is
wrong on the ballot. This resolution comes from the law firm for the schools. Linda Kayser and | read the
resolution but didn’t catch the number difference. | have been running elections for 21 years and this is the
first time a question has come to us from a law firm where the question is wrong. I think it was the law firm
who is responsible, but my name is on the ballot. Senator lvey-Soto, attorney for the Clerk’s affiliate said to
continue because by the time it was caught we had already sent out ballots and people had already sent
ballots back. Senator Ivey-Soto also said to certify your results and if there is any contest then the courts will
decide.

Chairman Schwebach: The accurate number is a .65 mill in the tax question heading, but in the question itself
it was wrong.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: Yes, but as you can see, it’s correct in the Spanish vision.

Chairman Schwebach: I'm ok with this. In the future look for things like this. The main question is the accurate
one that was printed, and people voted on this.

*Adjourn

Commissioner McCall: Motion to adjourn Regular Commission Meeting.
Chairman Schwebach: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 09:10 AM

Ryan Schwebach — Chairman Genell Morris — Administrative Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website. Audio discs of
this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be
aired on out local radio station KXNM.




Agenda Item
No. 9



610Z/€T/T :33eq Sunasp
00'852°99Z'T S| 6EvIT'TITT S| 000000ty S| ecTLvLTv'T S |ejol

- S | €9'59t's s| - $ | €9'59P°E S |eiduas ToY ajewu| 92| 578

- S| oLty s| - S|oLsvL'ty S 171d PUIM TH9 BunlSIA SWoH 629
00°0SZ'FT S| - S| - S | 00'0SZvT S Jie4 Awuno) z1y L1id PUIM TH9
00°000°00t $ | 00°000°00S $ | 00000002 S | 00°000°006 S ller ozy 111d PUIM T9
00'89L 1Y s| - s| - $ | 00°89LTY S IETEL R AT 1163 116
00'12Z's S| - S| - $|ootez's S [e43URD TOY |ood 3114 TTH
00'000°09¢ S| - S| - $ | 00000092 S 116-31 116 [BI3U3D TOY

- S | 00°000°0S S| - $ | 00'000°0S S spuadiis ali4 gzy [eJ3URD TOY
00°'00S‘9% $| - S| - S | 00°005‘9Y S JIUBJOIA JISBWOQ 069 [e43UD TOP
00'000°9 s| - S| - S | 000009 S JuaWaI0U] 3p0O) 589 |eJauas oY
00'966''S s| - s| - $ | 00966°7S S Suissaippy |eany G/9 [I2UdY TOY

- $ | 00°000°0T $ | 00°000°0T S | 0000001 S SuaZIH) J01UaS TE9 [eJauan ToY
00°00L°LY S| - S| - S| 00004 LY S uolenjep Aliadoid 019 [eJauan Top
00'15902 S| - s| - $ | 00TS90C S asudjaq D 928 |e4aUa9 TOf
00'2£9°T2 S| - S| - $|002/9T2 S Aa4es 009 |eJauaD) TOY
00'000°00T S | 00000005 $ | 0000000z  $ | 00000009 S l1er ozy [e43U3D TOY
00°000°00T $ | 00°000°0S s| - $ | 00°000°0ST $ 10BJ1U0D YMSAT 611 [BIBUAD TOV
00'000°6T s| - S| - S | 00°000°6T S Jieq4 Auno) 1y [eIaUl3 TOY
00'00S°Z€ S| - s| - S | 0000S2E S aduey 13 wie4 £0f [e48UD TOY
00'000'S6 S| - S| - S | 00°000'S6 S peoy zov [es3uaD TOY

wu:m_mm m‘_&mcml_._. m._wu_mcm.h._. junowy ol wold4
J9jsueua) jeloy waun)y panouddy pun4 pun4

LE-8TOC uollnjosay
sJajsueld] 393png

610¢-810C 1€ |edsty




OTTITPas 11 Adexg

"SADEHD HSHHL SSADOWd OL INIWLIVIEd FAONVNIJ FHL FZTHOHLOY A€3AYAH STOQ ANV HIVA SIHL NO
ANSST HE OL SMDEHD FTEVAYA SINNODDY HSTHL ¥OA LSTXA SANAL INIIDIJINS IVHL AJATLYED AGINEH SHOA ATINSVHUL AINOOD JENDISYIANO HHEL

ollIweaep epuill Yoegamyss uedy Zayoues Iataep TTRO2W UutAd)

A9 LSHLLY JENDIS

TALNNOD FONVHYOL A€ AIVd NIEE SYH I¥¥d ON LVHLI ONY JAFdOV SY dNY 'EIEYNOSYEY ‘ISNL H¥Y QEWIVID SLNOOWY

ZHL LYHL ‘QENIWVXI NIIZd SYH YTHONOA STHL IVHL ‘¥AIOUd ANY AYYSSHDOEN H¥VY AFHL IVHL ‘NIS¥EH SINNODDVY HHI NI QEIVLS SY QINAOIUE]

H38 FAVH SEDIAYES FHL LVHL 'NIFYEH QILVYLS NOILYSNIIWOD HHL AAIEDEY OL ODIXEW MIN J0 SHLALYLIS ZHI 40 NOILOLILSNOD HHL YIANN qITLILNG

ATIVOAT FYY SNOSHAd QAWYN NIHLIM FHL IVHL AJILYED 3M ° 610Z/%0/20 ONIONT ACINEd FHL ¥0d FAQGY NMOHS SV SADIA¥ES FHI 04 qadund

NI SNOILVOITHO J0 INAODOY NO LE 88%‘LBZ 40 WOS EHL ¥0d AINNOD HONWHNOL J0 SANAJ HHI LSNIVOY SINVNNYM FHIL HZIYOHLAY 04 ¥ dAMOTIV
AAOY4dY F¥IM FAOHY AQALVNEAWANT SWIVID HHL IVHL A4ITNED Od SYINOISSIWWOD J0 Q¥VOH AINNCD FONVINOL FHI S0 SHIGWIW JIANDISYIANN HHL

(A48 GHLNI¥Nd SMOFHD IVIOL

NOILWYOIJdILyaod
(T9DEHD) €0:9%:L 61/%0/2 :93eq



0%°98 WAIA YEd/IOVATIN S022-0e-T0%
[ 4-T4 SIOVALNOD FDNYNHLNIVA €0ZZ-0E-TOV
S9°6L TINd FIOIHAA Z0Z2Z-0€-T0%
S6°060T YIANSYIAL ALNNOD Lddd»«
LL'9Egs AIVdFE /FONYNIINIVH ONIATING sTZZ-¥2-10%
LT €0E ALIDIHLOATE 80Ze-vC-10%
¥6"6CL FONYNIINIVW D078 Iddd HIIVIEH LdEd»
6E° 8% HOVYOLS ANIHOWW ONILOA BOEZ-TZ-10%
6€° 8% SNOILOITH pA-k (a £
€% 352 SNOILYOINNWKODETEL L022-02-10%
SE°Z9T WIIQ ¥ad/IOVITIN S022-0Z-T0%
8L 8TV JRATD ALNOOD LdAQ = «
LL 928 WIVATA/HONUNALNIV ONIAIINg SIZZ-9T-T0%
ST1°015°2 ALIDTALIOFTE 8022-3T-10%
L8°Z52'T SIOVILNOD JONUNAILNIYI €02Z-91-T0%
6L°682°'% HONUYNELNIVH XITIWOD TYIDIAAL preecle ¥
T6°S8L SAITAANS ¥HIYd 6222-5T~T0¥%
STTLEL ATYIIA/IDNVNIINIVH ONIQTING STZ2Z-51-10%
L6°06T'C ALIDI¥NIDATHE 802¢-ST-T10%
S6°0L SNOIIYDINOWWODATIL L0ZZ-ST-TO0V
OL S6L°T SIOVALNOD HADNYNILNIVW €02Z-91-10%
64759 T304 JTOIHAA 2022-ST-10%
LS 9%L'S NYNILNIYW SEHDIJAI0 FAILVILSINIWAY Lddd» »
9T Tve DNINITIL 9922-0T-10%
6 LTE WIVAEY /FONVNILNIVA LNIWGIN0F 8122-0T-10¥
ST 951 SNOILVOINNWWODITHL LOCEZ-0T-10%
0% ¢8 WAIA 43d/HOVITIN S0ZZ-01-10%
LO 67 1and FTOIHAA 2022-0T-10%
oL" LS8 YIDVNYW ALNAOOD pr.rcleg ¥
9% 191 ONISTILNIAAY/ONIHSITENd /ONTIINTHA 12ZZ-80-T0%
Y169 SNOLLVDINNWWODITIL LOZZ-80-TO¥%
LT €0Z2'T SLOYELNCD HONVYNILNIVIW €022-80-T0%
LL EER'T ONINOZ ® ODNINNYId LdAA»
96°v8 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSEIONA ZLTZ-S0-10V
85° €6 ONINIVAL 2922-50-107
00°05z'9 Yaaag 092Z-50-T0%
00°'0SzZ'1 EDT05 NOILWVANNOA AINNWWOD WNXA £%22-50~TOV
TL°88% ONISILIINAY/ONIHSITENd /DNILINIUG 1222-50-10%
0579251 ALIDINLOITE B80ZZ-50-TO0%
SS°¥81 SNOTILYDINOWWHODITAL L0EZ-S0-T0V
9%°280°'T ADYLS0d 9022-50-T10%
00°002 INEY ONIATING v0ZZ-S0-T0%
E¥ SE6 SILOVILNOD HONYNILNIWW €022-590-10%
YT €5Z°81 LIaNY ALNNOD 60TZ-S0-T0%
L LwB’El NOILVSNIdWOD LINIWAOTAWINN 80T2-S0-10V
Y0 LET EY NOISSIWWOD ALNAOCD LAFd*
£S5 ¥ST ¥v8 aNnd TYIEANED TYLOL+ +
LE 88V LSBT xx TYLOL ONVUD »»
SIIqIUD s1I93ad
FrATinalon AT rTaTloaT IvA Aorrereaty  saverrrre AT A T T A Y AT T AT R BRI B



00

YL 6SE

$d1I1440S FDIJJIQ

6TCZ-0€-10%



00" 9T ZET’9 aQdA T LOINLSIA ITLOL + +
00" €6°GET SAITAANS TYOIAEW QECZ-T6-50%
00 90°LEY ALIDTAELOITH B0OZZ-16-90¥
a0 - ST 69¢ SNOILYDINOWWODATHL LOZZ-T6-50%
00 0L LIS TaANF FTOTHIA Z0ZZ-T6-S0V
00 8699’1 INIWLOTIV J¥IA FIVILS Ld30«+
00 v8 6V%'T adA 9 LOI¥LSIA TYLOL+ »
0g- 0928 LNINAIN0F ALIIVS 8¥2Z2-09-20V%
ao0” 6500V TIT AIVATA /EONYNIINIYW XNANTHDOYN Y¥CZ-09-20%
00 ST 0L SNOILYD INOWWODITIL L0ZZ-09-20%
00° 0Z°9%L SLOVELNOD HONVNILNIVA £02Z-09-20%
00~ €0°598'SE Tand FTOIHIA 2022-09-¢0v
00" [43-241 YIVATE /EONYNIINIVK JTOIHIA 10Z2-09-Z0%
00° 00°0ST SATYYIYS AWIL T1I0d Z0TZ-038-20%
[e]¢] B8 658 'BE LNIFWLYVAId POy ALNNOD LATT» 2
00" 887658 '8¢ aNNgd avod TYLOL « +
00° ov-8e SNOILYDINNWHWCOATHL LOZZ-06-T0F%
00" 0% 82 FDane ILvdoyd LdAq«+
[+]¢] 6Z°VLO'T SEDIAYIAS TYNOISSITIONd 2LZZ-28-10%
00 00°S89 YIVAFN/IONYNIINIYW ONIQTING S1Z22-28-T10%
oo 9z %12 HSVAL/HEMIS /JAIYM 0122-28-10%
00~ TE LO? ANVAO0¥d /SYD/ONILYIH 60ZZ-28-T0V
00 €8°LST ALIDIHELOHETE 8022-28-T0%
00 £5°88¢ SNOILYDINOWWODITEL L0ZZ-Z8-10V
00" SE"T6C TaNI FTIIHIA 202Z-2Z8-10¥%
00" 8€°20% YIVAEYE/IONVYNEINIYIN FTTDIHIA T02Z-28-107%
00- S6°0T9°¢€ YHALTIHS TYWINY LdEA x>«
[o]s] Z9°¢81'1 YIVAAE/IONYNILNIYN LNIWd INDH 8TZZ-99-T0%
00° o¥-8e SNOT.LYD INOWWODETHL L0ZZ-99-T07
00° YL EVL'S SIDWILNCD FONYNILNIYVA £0Z22-55-10%
ao- 9L°196 9 NIWLIYdEd ADOTONHOAL NCOIIVWIOJINI Ld30» »
00" 08 LY¥'T SAIT4dNS FOIJII0 6TZZ-55-10%
00° €1°82T SNOILVOINNWWODATHL LOZT-SS-T07%
00 90°L09 WIIT ¥3d/ADOVITINW S02Z-55-T0%
00 89°Z8T’'¢C INIWLAYIEA FONYNIL LAdHAx+
00° zeBZY 't SWJOA IND 9€TT-0S-10%
Q0 99 %ve SHEIT4dNS aTIdId Z2CC~0S~TOW
ao- SS'BE9’T UIVIFA/TONYNILNIVW LNIWNDINDF 812Z-05-10%
00" SL°0SY SNOILYOINAWWODITHL L0Z2-0S-T0%
00- 00° 99 WHIJ ¥ad/IDOVETIN S0ZT-0S-10¥%
00° ¥8°9ST SLOVULINOD FONYNILNIVIN €022-0S-1T0¥%
00 I8°LE2T L TaNd HTOIHEA 2022-05-10%
00° 69°%9L'T AIYATI/IONYNILNIVA FTOIHIA T0ZZ2~05-T0%
00 29°9L6'CT JATYIHS ALNNOD LdUT«
00" 80°2TS ONISILIIACY/ONIHSITENG /ONIINI A 1Z22-0%-10%
00" IT'6S SNOILYOINOWNODITIL L02Z-0%-T0¥%
00" 6T TILS YOSSESSY ALNNOD Lddd*+
SLIAIHD SLIFEa
ETNZ/®HAIZN AT £TAZ/OT/TA ATTNTIIT Oa~TUA AT AT T AT W T & T o enoz ey TNl s anne



00

00°808

YIVATA/ADNYNIINIVA ATDIHIA

1022-16-90%



00

00"
00

Y]

00"
00°
00°
00"

9T 08T SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOHG CLZZ-Te-t1¥
LT Z6¢ LNIWG IN0T ALIAIVS 8%22-16-€1%
£¥°8TS HSYAL/HAMNES /dTLYM 0TZZT-T6-€1¥
68°6 SNOILYO INAWNOOATAL LOZZ-T6-ET1¥
60°899 T304 FTIIHIA Z0ZZ-T6-€T¥
00°808 ATVSHE /EONYNIINIVW dTDIHAA 102Z2-16-€1%
vL 9LS‘T INIWLOTIY HIIJd HALYIS Ldd0x»
vLo9Ls’z NIWAY INAWLIVAEA HI1d IYLOL« +
SE"P¥6E SHIIAYIS TYNOISSTIONA CLEZZ-ES-CTV
re-zes DNISILAIAAY/ONIHSITENG /ONIINT I T2Z2-€S-2T¥
BE6LT ALIDTULIOATE 80ZZ-€£5-ZT%
L0 96E'T dI¥d XINNOD LdAd*
L0 96E"T YIV¥d XLNAOD TYLOL* »
LS°S65 INTWAINDE ALAIVS 8vZ2-26-11%
TS LeZ SdIddNs FDIJJA0 6TZZ-26-1TY
L8 %S ALIDI¥LOETE 80ZZ-26-1T%
S6°LY6 XVUL FSIDXH I¥IL %5/T P £
S6°LY6 aNAd NOILDELO¥Yd HYIA AINNOD IELOL» +
08°vZe 53I7d40Ss aTdATd €2TT-05-0TV
08" ¥%2¢ Jd4dI¥THS ALNOOD LdddAr»
08" ¥2t aNnd NOILOZELOYd "H°'17 TELOL~ »
L0'6%2'T ANYdONd /SYD/ONILYIH 602Z-16-60V
00°9TT ALIDIHLDATH 80ZZ-T16-60V
L0°S9¢°1 INFWLOTIY JIId FLVLIS LddT » «
LO"S9E‘T ada ¥ LOTIYLSIA TYLOL* x
§2°GST SEITd4NS TYDITIW 0€22-16-80%
S0°88¢ ALIDIALOHETH 802Z-T6-80F
[4 2o SNOILVDINAWWODATIL LOZT-T6-80%
28°0%Z TaNd HTIDIHIA 202Z-16-807
6L S0%'6 YIVAHTA/EONYNAINIVH FTOTHIA T0ZZ-16-80%
€€ I6T'0T LNIWLOTIY F¥Id JLVLS LAdAqx »
EE"T6T 0T ada € IOI¥LSIA THLOL » «
01°928'T ANYI0ud /SVD/ONIIVAH 60Z2Z-16-L07
PT 16 TaNd FTOIHIEA 20ZZ-16-LOY
00°091t°2 YIVAAN/IDNYNIINIYW ITOIHAA 1022-16-40%
YT LLO Y INIWLOTIVY FIYIJ FIVLS LAFd»»
P2 LLO'Y ada T IDI¥LSIA TYELOL « »
89°968°T INIWIINDH ALIIVS 8bZZ-16-90%
00°66%°C ¥IVdIY/ADNYNIINIYW DNIATING ST2Z-16-90¥%
T0°60T HSYAL/HEMAS /9TIYM 0TZZ-16-90%
T0°Z6¢ HNYdO¥d /SYD/ONI LYAH €02Z-T6-90%
6% EET ALIDINIDORTH 8022-16-90%
[42Y SNOILYDINOWWODETHL LOZZ-T6-90F
S§°¢26T TINd JTOIHIA 20Z2-16-20%
SLIAITHD SLIFAa
ETAZ /R0 IZA AT £YN7 /0T /TA ATTOTYA @unmu-a M AT T AT TN T 0T oA cn:om:s T et Dawer



00

EMS ALLOTMENT 3,642.00

**DEPT



LU va uUssLULT

DEBITS

LAIDLAD FRANNLILL UA/ 10/ LUl

Lo v L o4 v o

an

—p v we

CREDITS

00

3,642.00

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

415-33-2344

1,2983.41

DISTRICT 6 VFD

**TOTAL

1,293.41

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

**DEPT

578.85

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

VEHICLE FUEL

418-91-2201
418-91-2202
418-91-2207
418-91-2208
418-91-2248

37.87
230.48

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

ELECTRICITY

95.30
350.91

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

99,847.00

JAIL FUND

.00

*+*TOTAL

.go

ADULT INMATE CARE 93,358.59

CARE OF INMATES

**DEPT

00
.00

93,085.00

420-70-2172
420-70-2207

273.59

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

.00

5,434.94

JUVENILE INMATE CARE

CARE OF INMATES
INMATE MEDICAL

**DEPT

00
.00

5,115.00

420-72-2172
420-72-2173

319.94

.00

1,053.47

COMMUNITY MONITORING

VEHICLE FUEL

**DEPT

00

52.16

420-73-2202
420-73-2207
420-73-2218
420-73-2272

00

42.55
395.65

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

[1]d]
.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

563.11

[}

.00

SAFETY PROGRAM 2,015.03

**TOTAL

2,015.03

.00
.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

VEHICLE FUEL

**DEPT

47.73
263.30

600-06-2202
600-06-2219

.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES

.00

220.00
1,30%9.00

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

600-06-2221
600-06-2248
600-06-2269

.00

.00

175.00

MEMBERSHIP DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

.00

2,352.30

CIVIL DEFENSE FUND

*+TQOTAL

COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX

VEHICLE FUEL

.00
.00

2,352.30

**DEPT

99.99
42.55

1,957.80

604-83-2202

.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

604-83-2207
604-83-2241
604-83-2248

.00

COMMUNTCATION/MAINTENANCE/REPA

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

.00

251.9%6

DWI PROGRAM FUND 4,028.86

*+TOTAL

.00

4,028.886

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT FY17

VEHICLE FUEL

**DEPT

.00
.00

35.20
552.00

605-13-2202
605-13-2205

MILEAGE/PER DIEM

.00

69.66
372.00
3,000.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

605-13-2207

NON-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

605-13-2271
605-13-2272

7,440.87

PROPERTY VALUATION FUND

**TOTAL

COUNTY ASSESSOR 7,440.87

*+DEPT

200.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

VEHICLE FUEL

610-40-2201
610-40-2202

204.07
5,024.22

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

610-40-2203



0Z°69¢

SNOILVOINNWWODETHL

L0Z2-0%-0T9



LV vegumsave

DEBITS

CILGLIAG EAANLIDM UL/ 10/ 2UlD

4 o U 1oL v

-y vy B c=u

CREDITS

1,410.00

SOFTWARE
TRAINING

610-40-2228
610-40-2266

120.58

496.17

CLERK'S EQUIPMENT FUND

**TOTAL

4386.17

COUNTY CLERK

**DEPT

397.08

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

612-20-2203
612-20-2207
612-20-2218

2.11
96.98

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

CAPITAL QUTLAY GROSS RECEIPTS TX

1,416.21

**TOTAL

1,416.21

CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS RECEIPTS TX
CO/BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS

**DEPT

1,416.21

621-96-2611

HOME VISITING GRANT 65.52

**TOTAL

.00

55.52
55.52

HOME VISITING GRANT FY18

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

**DEPT

.00

629-49-2207

.00

833.33

SENIOR CITIZEN'S FUND

**TOTAL

.00
.00

833.33

SENIOR CITIZEN'S PROGRAM
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

**DEPT

833.33

631-57-2272

2,750.00

JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT

**TOTAL

2,750.00

CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT FY17

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

**DEPT

2,750.00

635-67-2272

.00

3,047.83

ESTANCIA BASIN WATER STUDY

**TOTAL

.00
.00

3,047.83

WATER BOARD

**DEPT

3,047.83

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

650-71-2272

.00

RURAL ADDRESSING 3,646.29

**TOTAL

RURAL ADDRESSING
VEHICLE FUEL

.00
.00
.00

3,646.29

**DEPT

44 .55

3,488.34

675-07-2202

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

MILEAGE/PER DIEM

675-07-2203
675-07-2205
675-07-2207

00
.00

85.00

28.40

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

130.52

P&Z COURT FEES

**TOTAL

130.52

PLANNING & ZONING

*+*DEPT

32.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

VEHICLE FUEL

685-08-2201
685-08-2202
685-08-2207

68.31
30.21

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

88.12

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE GRANT

**TQOTAL

88.12

WIND PILT

**DEPT

21.06
14.15
52.91

VEHICLE FUEL

620-05-2202
6950-09-2207

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

690-09-~2218

EMERGENCY-511 FUND

2,929.30

**TOTAL



00"

ce’ge

TINg JTOIHAA

c02z-08-1T16



LE BEYLBT
LE B8V LBE

SIIAIED

SLIg3q

B P

R e

xx STIYLOL JMNVE x+

oYY STTIIM T0ANVd

ONINITIL 9922-58-116

INVED ONINIVHEL Vaa LA x
SHDIAYNES TYNOISSHAOWA TLZT-08-1T6
S3ITAANS HDIJIIO 6122-08-1T6
¥IVdIY/FONVNILNIYN DNIQTING ST12Z-08-TT6
ALIDINLDITIE 802Z-08-TT6
SNOILYOINNWWODHTIL L0ZZ-08-T16
SIOVALNOD FINYNHLNIYW £02Z-08-T116



988T# FDIOANI

6PEEE B8T6Z2T #dWL OTIIQEIS
6PEEE HYON X8 TVACYdAY IVHAEA ~MVEdg
svece dILYM OL 3NA TIYM HLNOS NO MOod 6102/%2
6VEEE LTAHS (IOVWYA AIVATY ANV WOOH 00 66%Z
00°66%E 6VEEE 6102/€Z/T0 6IPZI00T STZT-T6-90% UYOLOVELIXE NI NVINH ¥AIYM UIVAIA ONILVAH % ONISWNId S.€0€ 0T¥90T
8%°0TZ  SHDIJIO FAILVILSIL
08STS8# ADIOANT 6102/%2,
TSEEE NIWOY WOOY MVANH NI NIIVEH 8% 012
8% 012 TSEEE 6T0Z/€Z/T0 6TV2IES STZZ-ST-TO0¥ YILYM NI INIWETE ONILVAH FOUIATY ONIEWNTd WYHONI 60%90T
¥6 VEPS TYYD SLVMNI FTI
6T02/7%2,
¥6°61E /7 €LIZ-2L-0TF TYOIAEN 8TOZ AITWAAON 6 FEPS
00°STIS 61T02/22/10 61%216¢ TLTZ-ZL-02% ONISAOH 8102 VISWAAONIINSLAd FTINIZAONL ALD OTIITYNIES BO¥90T
00°€ YANSVIIL AL
HINTITINOD 6102/%2
FATLYISIOAT ANV 3903 WN 00°€
00 € 6T0Z/€2/T0 6T%ZTP6 S0ZZ-0€-T0¥ WN 34 YINYS OL TIAVEL ADINVL ‘YIFdve L0%90T
L1282 DNINOLINOW XLINC
CESE# IDOY ZZLBTTIT# 6102/%2,
IDIOANT X¥I (SINVANZIFG L1°282
L1282 6102/22/10 61vZ162 8TZZ-£L-02% Z) ONITIIE DI QAV¥/SdD ONI I & 90%90T
0S5 I8L INTWLOTTIY FUIL &
6102/%2,
§0059# HDOIOANI 0S°T18L
05" 182 9sLzE 6T0Z/EZ/TO 6T¥TI9S 8¥2Z-T6-90% "HN ‘ILd 00T ‘ASOH FIId FIITLSOOHE ONI LNEWJINOT FATS YISHIAY S0¥90T
85°02T HIDUNYW AL
2909 WN 6102Z/%2
/EONTNHINOD HATIVISIOAT 6102 857021
857021 6T0Z/€Z/T0 6T¥2TSE 992Z-01-10¥% WN 24 VINYS OL TSAVEL 180T ‘YIATNHDEY ¥0$90T
PLOEPLS  ADOTONHDIL NOILVMR
610Z/%2,
LLYLE EDIOANI SIXVIL TYIOL PLEDLS
YL 6¥LS 6T0Z/22/10 61VZIED €022-59-T0% 6T/10/T0~8T/T0/ZT DTT ANO¥D XOOTONHDIEL SNOILIAWY £0%90T
8T 162 INAWIOTIY HIJ 5
TS8LBZZH IODV
VEBTO88S664# HDIOANI 8T DOHA
€6°SET / 7 0€£2Z-T6-50¥% H34 TEINTY ¥AANITAD
LTLIGTTHIIDY LLZTTO9BBSE6#H HDIOANI 6102/%2
8T D3 8T 162
S2°SST 6T0Z/EZ/T0 6T1VZIPS 0€22-16-80% TS TYINHY YFIANITAD DT ¥SN SYOYIV Z0¥90T
Junowy # od 4LYa # aoToaur wajll |UTT uotadranssg SweN TIva
T tabeg 6102/%0/20 O 6T0Z/8T/T0 QAINIHA SADHHD  ONIISIT NDTHD (092FHD) S9T:%¥%:L 6T/%0/Z :2



2499.00

FIRE ALLOTMENT

-
Y




£8°LS2

L8PS

0€E° 56

00" 91T

1 AN 3 %4

S0°88¢

/7

6TOZ/€Z/T0 6THZTIBY

80Z2-Z8-10%

80Z22-26-T1¥

B0ZCZ-T6-81¥

BOZZ-T6-60F

8022-T6-90%

80ZZ-T6-807

802Z-T6-50%

80€T-TZ-T0%

T0¥7800888# IDDV

YEEWIOAA 40 HINOW HHI d0d
TO¥¥800888# LODV TII€ XTHLNOW
T0L0LZ0888# IDDY FAOUVHD XVl HHA
YIISNYEL/IDEINNOD LNAWATE HOIVHD
HOINA¥AS 6T0Z/€0/T0 OL 6T0Z/20/1
LIFILS HLS N £06

334 INIWAYA ALVT TOE6LOLOZH IDDV

6T02/T0/T0 OL BI0Z/%0/2T
SEONVHD DIVIOETY ATHINOW

g3

LNIWAYd FIVT 00L28Z0888# IDDV
TIJ INIWAYA HIY¥I 0009SS0Z# LDOV
6T0Z/T0/T0 OL BTI0Z/%0/2T
SAOYYHD DIWIDHTHE XTHINOW

F94 INIWAVA

2LVT Q¥od STIIH NYIANI
6%/00S0LL6TH# LDV IHd INIAWAYA
FIVI Qvod INVA¥E 8Z/00T6600888
# IODY¥ 6T0Z/TO/TI0 OL BT0Z/P0/ZT
SEOUVHD DIULIETH ATHINOW

HHd INTWAVE ALV

00L88%0888# IDOV 48d INIWAVA
FIVT 00%VL00888# IDDV FHd
INTWAYd FIVT 00TSI96TH IDOV
6T02/T0/I0 OL 8T0Z/%0/0T
SHOAYHD DI¥IDATE XTHLNOW

a34

INAWAYS ILYT TIEM Q¥ ZYMOTTYD
G8/00€E0T6T# IDDOV AT LNAWAYA
IIVT Q¥ AYMOTIVO S8/00Z£0T6T

# IDDV 434 INAWAYA FIVT

¥ NONNVD TIVD/TOLTITIP0888# LDOY
610Z/T0/T0 OL 8T0Z/¥0/2T
SEDYVHD DIAIDETI ATHINOW
00€E6Z50888# IODY

ISNOHAYYM EANTHOYW ONILOA

6102/¥%2/
€1 ¥9L8
€T¥901

00°8L0T

00" 0L%2

aL'e

¥Z 06

Junowy

8LZEE
BLEZEE
8LZEE
8LEZEE
BLZEE
8LEZLE
8LTEE
BLZEE
BLZEE
8LZEE

# o4

610Z/€2/TQ 612106

6T0Z/€Z/T0 6T¥ZTEY

JL¥a # @d0ToAUT

z :abeg

S0Z2Z-0%-0T19

PPEL-€E-STP

PPEZ-EE-STY

PYET-CE-STY

YYET-EE-STY

wa3l BuTT

LBBYOZH# JOOV

YLZEBOEB/9002CH0ERH HOIOANT
SD/¥H0S NOILDENNOD MDOT

NI4S ‘E1IS 44T ‘&LIS TIT ‘NI €8
'do¥a@ 0T ‘IS NIWAY AI XTIIVHE0D
So/xgez ‘Xd/4dsel ‘Md

/¥ LINQV/DTYIVIAEd ‘dZIS WOIQEW
‘dS YOSNISENTH ’SEAOULDETI
HTEYSOdSIa

‘HEAACD HLIM FTYW TYNIAN

§D/8% ‘ETAVSOASIA

‘¥IAOD HLIM FTYW TYNINQ

uotaidraosaq

6T0Z/%0/20 OL 610Z/8T/T0 QEINI¥NG SMOEHD  ONIISIT MOFHD

0%° 99

ALLAG ‘JEEEVD

YOSSISSY AJ

6T0Z/%2/
0% 9%
219901

011 ‘TI¥DIQEW HF4l ANNOY

sSweN

(09DFHD) 9T %¥%:L

LNIWLOTTY

6T0Z/%2/
00°2¥9¢
TI?90T
aLva

61/v0/2 :a:



LOOY XATAWOD TVIDIang

ST°01S2 /7 8022-91-10% ONITIIE DIYLOETI ATHLNOW



(6T/02/T)

T-6T02-IHSYH# FDIOANI 610Z/%2,
6EEEE TIIMOH € 00" 0%
00° 0% 6EEEE 6102/EZ/10 61PEZILL 9922Z-58-116 ‘¥ QLIIN 'S - FSHN0D ¥dD OT1 SIAVYED NOOW IAASAT 6TP90T
80°662 JJTHEHS X
99506152# 10DV
IPSS98T9# ADIOANT 6T0Z/¥e,
XYL 334 FLET XYL 807662
80°662 6T0T/22/T0 6TvZI9E 8TZZ-0S-TO% HONVOSNT XV1 INIWAVAOIAYAS TYIONYNIA NIANYT FOWT 50 BI¥90T
00°ZT YOSSASSY AL
610Z/%2,
00° 2T
0021 000EE 610Z/22/10 61%Z1S 10ZZ-0%-0T19 S0Y LINQ - ¥IVAEY TAIL L¥id TISEIA ¥ FAILOWOLOY NANGOD LT®90T
00°0S MEATO Al
6102/%2,
HONZFTINOD HAILVISIOAT 6102 00°0S
00°0S 6T0Z/EZ/T0 6TPZILY $0ZZ-02-10% AN 3d VINYS OL TIAVEL VIATAS ‘ZHAVHD 91¥90T
L 50T LNAWLIVAEA DL
6T02/%Z,
ONINIVEL SHILNOOD WN vL"S0€
¥L S02 6T0Z/€2/T0 6192168 $0Z2-SS-T0¥% WN 34 VINYS OL TEAVHL VIIAFSOL ‘ZIAVHD ST¥90T
00°08T FAYD FLVWNI J
6T0Z/%T,
81 DEa 00°08T
00°08T 6102/22/10 61%212Z TLIZ-0L-0ZF O¥EE ONISNOH HLVWNI NOIINALIA XINNOD SHAWHD PI¥90T
05°9251 NOISSIWWOD AJ
LT €0Z  INIVW 90748 1Jd3d HLIVIH L6°062¢ SIDIJA0 FAILVILSINIWAY L6 ZEY YHLNID HOIVASIC
BE'6LT dIVd AINNOD ST°0TSZ LNIVHW XITdWOD TYIDIANL €8°LSZ HILTIHS Tt
L8 %S XYl ASIDXH FUIJ %¥/T 06°6S2T INFWLOTIV TdId HIVLS 6E°8Y SNOI}
£S°PZES YAINIAD
YOINES VIDNVLSA/Z0L60T0888#
TZ°T09% WALNAD
YOINES ALIVINOW/TOZTZHIOV#H
9L°009% YILNAD
0579251 /7 B0ZZ-S0-T10% HOINAS JTIYNIVLINOOW/TO6LOLSOZH
LT €02 /7 BOZZ-¥T-T0% Ld3d HLIVEH/T08Z6vvOT#
1€°9 /7 80ZZ-ST-10¥% FSNOHLINOD/00LELZVOVH
99 ¥8EZ /7 80ZZ-ST-T0% HSNOHANOD/000ELZFOVH
00ETI8Z0888# IDOVY
€2°91€ /7 8022-08-1T6 AVEJ VITIAYD TTId DIAIDETE
00SS0LETH# IDDOY
(YELIAN) P6SPZH EITOANI (TTEM
PLOOTT / 7/ 8022-08-T16 aN¥ F70d AEMOL) TIIE DIULOETH
00L¥900888°00ECTLSYOV ' 00ZZLSHOD
8E€ 6LT !/ 8022-€S-2T¥ ‘00STLSPOY '0069ESH0F HIDL
T006LT0888#
unowy # od ALVa # 90TOAUT wall aufd uotidraosaq swen arva
€ tabeg 6102/%0/20 OL 6T02/8T/T0 QHINING SMDARD  ONILSIT XMOHHD (09DEHD) 9T ¥¥:L 61/%0/z e



00 0% INVIO ONINIVE



99€EE
99€ECE
99¢€¢€¢€
99¢€€€

6T¥ZT08

HONUYNILNIVA ‘dIVdEd ONIQTING
¥0d dITIEAN SWALI ANV ‘SEITdANS
DNINVITD ‘SEHSNUE/SYATION
‘INIVd ‘SAFEN ONISWNId ‘¥FgWAT
£€# LDOV

LEDNVA NAHOLIN ‘HLOWIE H0OA‘ZdE
YILLINSNYYL ‘A¥IH M3MOHS ‘HSOH

£E€°T2T /7 8%2Z~26-T1¥% YTHSYMHSIA £09%22D# TDIOANI
SWANILSVI ANV 610Z/%2
SIT08 NV SIIE TII¥Q AANOSYMW 89° €SS
81°0% 610Z/2Z/T0 61vZ161 8¥Z2Z-16-90% Y6LS6ZEH# HOITOANI TAYMAUVH AHIYOMISNAL S.ILVH 9Z¥901
VE TP YILNTD HOIWASI
6T0Z/%T
STT# IDDV 8ZL90T# HDIIOANI YE PV
(20844 YPEEE 6T0Z/22/10 6IvEI8E 5122-08-1T6 H70S SIETIEd YANILIOS HILYM ‘ONI INYMAYYH NILSOD SZ¥90T
00°S8 ONISSITHAAY
610Z/%2
HONTYHINOD FAIIVISIOET 6102 00°S8
00°58 6T0Z/€Z/T0 61¥21Z6 S0ZZ-L0-SLY WN 34 YINVS OL THAVHL NFENE  ‘WATALSVD YZY90T
TO 60T INSWLOTIVY HAId
PTO6ELE LODV 6102/%2
610Z ‘T0 ANYONYL OL 8102 T0°60T
TO 60T 6TO0Z/EEZ/T0 61¥TTIZS 0TZZ-T16-90% ‘PO YEAWEDEA SEOUVHD ATHLNONW TONI ‘¥ALYM JODdI €£Z990T
T0"Z6€ INFWLOTTY A¥II HALVIS TE L0 ¥ALTIHS 1
000-089E-0L# IODVW
8102
T0°26€ 6T0Z/EC/T0 6TPZTITS 6022-16-90% YIEWIDEA STOYYHD ATHLNOW
0T0850094 1DDOV YAAWHDEQ 6T0Z/%2
40 HINOW 3HL 04 IDIIAYAS ZE'66L
TE"LOY 6T0Z/22/T0 61%Z16 602Z-28-T0¥% ATHINOW YALTHHS TYWINY DL NOILYIDOSSY S¥D MWA Z2Z%90T
00°SLE JATHEHS X
ZZZEE OSOL# HDIOANI ONNOX
€900 TUVAOOM JMNN¥AS YIAOOH SILYM
ZZZEE "8T02 WIAWEDEA “SITOIHAA "0°S
ZTTTEE 0L 404 HONUNIALNIVW ANV SUALTIII 6102/%2
ZTZZEE JIV ‘SNOILVIOY HAIL ‘SINNOW 00°SLE
00°SLE ZTZZEE 6T02/22/T0 6TIVZTIOEC 1022-0S-T0% ENIL ‘SUIVAEY FNIL ‘SIONYHD TIO FAILOWOINY Ia 129901
91" 9€ YALNIO HOLVASIA-TI6 78° 95T JATYIHS X
B9GSTVH# LDDOV S6ZZTINTI# FDIOANI
XYL ¥EEWEDAI SIIT4ANS ANV
9T 9¢€ 6T0EZ/€2/T0 &T1%2129 €022-08-116 TONYNILNIVW dEIJ0D ATHLNOW
ST9SIVE 1DDY
LBLITINI# EDIOANI 6102/%2
SHEO¥VHD HOVAHAO 00" €6T
¥B8°9ST 610Z/22/T0 6TIVPEZISE €02Z-0S-10% 6T/L/T-81/8/2T ONI SNOILOTOS LNIWNDOT 0Z%90T
Junowy # od FLYA # 2VTOAUT Wwalr IJUTT uotadraosag sweN aLYd
¥ :sbeq 6T0Z/¥0/20 OL 6T0Z/8T/T0 QHINI¥A SMOEHD  ONILSIT MOEHD (09DEHD) 9T:¥¥:L  61/%0/T :9°



99¢€EE

T6T0Z HDUVW- AMYNNYL
29¢€ge

INIWAINOT ALIAIVS ANY



LE'6S OLZEE 6T0Z/€2/T0 6THZTO9 122Z-80-T0% ‘6 AYYONYL ¥Od HDIION DITdnd 277 SMEN INJANIdAANT TEYI0T
TT €98 ONIHOLINOW ALIN
6102/%2
6¥L7# EOIOANI XVL TT° €96
TT°€9¢ 6102/22/10 61¥Z18eE ZLEZ-EL-0ZF ANI¥N- (X0€) ISIL DN¥Ea ONILSHL ONAd INIANIAIAANT TEPIOT
£8°LY0E a¥gvos
€0-TT-8T# HDIOANI LIOMN
. SHESNEJXA TAAVEL ¥OHYT NYIDINHDEL
AOFV'T TYAIDNIYd LAO4HTT NN¥ 6T0Z/%2
ONI¥OLINOW SASNAIXIT ‘NNA €8°LYOE
£8°LPOE 6102/2Z/10 61%ZIZE ZLZZ-TL~0S9 ‘1¥0d9¥ ONIHOLINOW ATAHLIAVND DT1 SNOILOTOSHY O¥AAH 0E¥90T
TE°89 ONINOZ ¥ DNINNVIE 9T €S XYL SWZ/SNOILVDIN
Z0°598SZ INIWIYVAEd a¥od AINNOD S£° 162 YILTIHS TVWINY TT PET YOSSISSY X
LT 9¢€ / /7 Z022-80-589 LYZZZZ4# HDIOANI 6T/%1/1
T ZE / 2022-80-589 6T1/8/1
9T €S /7 202Z-£8-%09 WAWIDLHLOOY FSNIAAA TIAID
SSVOL# IDDY SPZTZZH ZOIOANI
SOY’'P0Y¥ IIEETI HOSSASSY AOL
€7 88 /7 Z0ZZ-0¥-0T9 8T0Z/ST/ZT HONOHMHI SADIVHD TAN
Z0° 59852 /7 z02Z-09-20% QYOMDL# L1DDY
TIHSINYOL/SbYZ LPZZZZH HDIOANI
09°6€1 !/ /7 z2022-28-T0¥ YILTHHS TYWINYDL
TEHSINVOL/S¥PZ# 1DDV
SL°TST 6102/22/10 6TYZIET 202Z-28-10% 9P ZZZHHAITOANT
SSYDL#IDOVY 9%Z222# HDIOANI 90V 6102/%2
19974 ¥OSSASSY W0 810Z/1€/Z1 S6°TIP92
89°GS¥% 6T0Z/2ZZ/T0 6T¥2ZT9 Z0ZZ-0%-0T9 HONOYHL SIADUVHD TANJ 00 TIO NIZLSNOH 6C%950T
2===ms==mcoo=ssosssssezszssssoos=scsasssssoso——== sessszcz=c=== R Pt 2 == === =======
8€°20% ¥ILTIHS T
ITANYH ¥00d INQdd FOVIddd
‘d¥D EONVHD TIO:¥9%1 SANSSI
ON aNNOd ‘MIN¥L FONVHD TIOT9%T
ANSSI NMOQ ONIDDOE/ANSSI ONITAN
QEMIVAEY ‘NYA TONVHD TIO:96vI
POPTT9%T‘9SPTH# HITOANI
0SEEE T02Z-28-10% ITANYH M00d ¥¥D IDVILEY
0SEEE NO
0T €61 0SEEE ) T0ZZ-Z8-TO0¥ LHOIT INIONE NVA JIVATA/ISONOVIQ
0SEEE NO IHOIT 610Z/%2
01" 8L 0SEEE / 7 1022-28-T0% ANIONH MONAL SIVdRA/ISONOVIA 8€°20%
8T TET 0SEEE 6T0Z/€Z/T0 61PZT89 TOZEZ-28-T0% (¥¥D ¥ ‘ADAUL ‘NVA) SIONVHD TIO FAILOWOLAY SAUVANVLS ¥IHOIH 8ZV90T
85°0ZT ININLIYdEd T2
HONFIHINOD FATIWISIOET SATIINNOD 610Z/%2
40 NOILVIDOSSY ODIXAW MAN 85° 02T
8570271 6T0Z/€Z/T0 6THEII8 S502Z-55-T07% HN 3d YINVS OL TIAVIL NYAHIYY ‘ZIANYNIEH LZY90T
€€ TZT XYL dSIDXH F9IJ $%/T SE°ZEV INIWLOTIVY JAIA
LT 2Z6¢€ 99€EE /7 8¥2Z-T16-€1¥
unouwy # od qLVa # 90TOAUI wajI suTTd uoTydransaa swen qALVd
S :abeg 6T0Z/%0/20 OL 6T0Z/8T/T0 QHAINIUd SADEHD  ONILSIT ADEHD (08DEHD) 9T1:%b:L  6T/%0/2 :9



0LTEE

ns wWavd 610Z/%2Z
oLZee

dvI0S ¥WNd ONI¥VAH DITHNd 6T0CT 59°621



00°0S2ZT

BZ 0L

Junouy

6T XYVNNVL
ANV 8T MIIWIADAA 40 HINOW ¥Ood
67Z9¥-00T# IDOV PSTLLOGE

ILT6Z8684# HOIOANI FOUVHD HIVT 6102/%2
HONVANSNI XWI ¥SILLOTA /HEIJ00 Y6928
6T02/%Z/T0 61921201 €022-0%-0T9 S400SEL LACNDISIA dH OTT ONIANAS TYLIAYD JAVHT 6E¥90T
00°20T XYl SWH/SNOILYDIN
LLSTBH# TDIOANI 610Z/%2
OEEEE ONINVATO MOTIId dHLTIHS 00°20T
oegee 6102/22/10 61¥Z18T 8¥Z2Z-£8-%09 ONINVITO LAANYIE HALTIHS “ONI ‘WOOM XYANNYT 8EP90T
000521 NOISSIWWOD A
06LT# EDIOANT S.¥Sd 610Z/%2
ANV SONILIIW NOISSIWWOD 00°082T
6T0Z/22/T0 6T1¥2Iv¥ E¥ZZ-50-T0% ¥CA LSYDAYONE 6TOZ A¥VANYL L788 WI-WNOI LEPSOT
0008 AYETD A
6T02/%2
FONAATINOD HAILVISTOAT 6102 00°0S
6T0Z/€2/T0 6THZTI9¥ S02Z-02-T0% WN T4 VINYS Ol TAAVEL YANIT ‘dISAWA 9€%90T
000912 INFHIOTIV AT
LBISLTH# HOIOANI
8vEEE 6TZOTO #dNL
8PEEE OT1IdAS HYON id
8VECE IVAQYddY IYEIAA “EONVIVE ® LNOOW 61T0Z/%2
8PEELE /7 7 T0ZZ-T6-L0YF SHYIL QAOL S 6TI0L/SZZ 00°09T2Z
8HEEE 6THZT66 T HSQ¥E'ONI SLi¥d OLOV ¥ HYIL S,"OINOL SEPSOT
SE"Z9 AIETO X
6T0Z/%2
FONTITINOD HAILWISTORT 6102 SE°29
6TOZ/EET/10 6TPCISY S02Z-0Z-T0% WN 34 YINYS OL THAVEL YANIT ‘OTIIWYAYL PEVI0T
8696 AYATO X
WIIJIOEDIN
¥O4d TII€ HOVIOLS XTHLNOW
68EWNO " €E0PP# IDDV 6T0Z/%2
6LPLLLTOZH HDIOANT 86°96
TELZE 610Z2/22/10 61vZTZZ 8T12Z-02-219 WIIJ0¥OIN YO FIA FOVHOLENIWAOVYNYW STHODTN NIVINNOW NONT €EVI0T
S9°62T ONINOZ ¥ ONI
6¥ET8 3 BTETEH# HDTOANI
SBzZEE 6T/TT/T % 8T/12/ZT NOILIQHE NNJ 2
SBZEE FINATHDS qIVod
SBZEE 6T0Z/€Z/T0 6TI¥ZTTY TZZ2Z-80-10¥% Z3d 610Z ¥O4 FDIION DITdnd
XYL 88£T8 ® PETT8H# HADIOANI
oLzZee SNOILIQE 6T/¥/T ® 81/vI/ZT
OLZESE SYANINYA d¥d ALIAVAD
oLZEE TYAddVY 6 XAWYNNYL FADIION OITEnd
# 0Od qLva # adTOAUY wajl sutT uot3dtInsag weN qLva
] :abed 6T0Z/%0/20 OL 6T0Z/8T/T0 QEINT¥d SYOHHD  DNILSIT MOHHD (09DHHD) 9T ®¥:L  6T/%0/7 :%



76 928 YOSSASSY Al



0v-8e / /7 LOZZ-€8-%09 INOHd HSNIJAAA TIAID
09" ETT /7 L0ZZ-50-TO0% INOHd NOISNILXH
25" S§S / / LOZZ-6%-629 HNOHd OddL
0z Lez /7 L0ZZ-0£-T0% ANOHd ¥TANSYIAL
0% 82 /7 L0CZ-€L-0T¥ HOLINOW ALINOWWOD
00" 98¢ /7 L0ZZ-05-T0% ENOHd JJIYIHS
0%°82 /7 LOZZ-L0O-SLY ANOHd ¥OSSASSY
0v° 8z / /7 L0Z2-06-T0% ANOHd HILVE0¥d
00°9S /7 /7 L0Z2Z-09-20% HNOHd avod
0¥-8e /7 7 L0ZZ-59-T0% HNOHd II
TS SS / /7 L022-E€T-509 HNOHd IMd
0% 8Z / /7 L0ZZ-80-5B9 ANOHd INFWADIOINZ FA0D
0895 !/ /7 L0ZZ-80-T0% dNOHd  Zd
08°95 / /7 L022-50-T0% ANOHd NOISSTWWOD
08°9§ / 7 L0ZZ-ST-TO¥ INOHd FONUYNALNIYVW
00" PTT /7 L0Z2-SS-T0% ANOHd HDNYNIJI
00°2¥%T / /7 L02Z-0T-T0¥ ANOHd S YFOYNVH 6102/ %2
08°86T / /7 L02Z-0Z-10% INOHd 4312 €9°95671
0Z°69€ 6T0Z/€2/T0 6TPZT8S L0ZZ-0%-0T9 ANOHd JOSSISSY ONI YAILXAN 9%%90T
85°€6 NOISSIWWOD 7
AT WN 6T02/¥¢
JEONEYHANOD HATLYISIOET WN 85°€6
85°€6 6T0Z/€Z/T0 6T1¥2196 9922-50-T0% WN 34 VINYS OL TIAVHL NIASY ‘TTIYIDW SPPS0T
00°2SS  INV¥D NOILOHIY¥LS]
6T02/%2
FINTYTINOD DWN ANV HOAANN 00° 2SS
00258 6T0Z/€2/T0 6TIVZTILE S02Z-€£1~509 WN 34 VINYS OL TIAVIL AZOVEL ‘HALSYH PPH90T
§L°89¢ A4ATO 2
Y99E€T99TH LOOY 6102/¥%2
¥99€T99T# HOIOANI 8L°89¢€
8L°89¢ 6T0Z/22/T0 6TVZTPE £022-02-219 00TT Q¥4 NYDS INIAWAYd ISYIT ANVE SSEANISNT NITIVH €FP90T
0%° 95 ¥OSSIASSY 2
FONAYHINOD FAILWISIOAT SAIINNOD 610Z/%2
40 NOILVWIDOSSY ODIXIW MAN 0% 9§
0% 9§ 6TOZ/€Z/TO0 6TH2ZTT6 502Z-0%-019 WN 3d VINYS OL TIAVAL snsAL ‘ OYEAONT Ze¥90T
9% 8% YALTIHS ©
L6960T# HDIOANI XJVONVL
40 HINOW HHI ¥0d XVI STTYS 6102/%¢
FOIA¥ES IANYIINI SSITTINIM 9% ' 8%
9% 8% 6T0Z2/22/10 6T¥ZITI ZLZZ-ZB-TOV AALIEHS TYWINY DL ALT SEDIANES LANVILNI 090T T¥P90T
SE ¥6E ATV 2
HLIST NYL OL IST N¥C 6T0Z/%%
LSTE D3A OL HLI9T DId :EDIANES SE"¥6E
SE°P6E 6T02/22/10 61v2It TLEE-€S-TTI¥ 40 HILVd SHILNG TYIIVIAADES TIGYST ‘FONVAIASAT 087901
junowy # 0Od qLvd # 9o0TOAUT walT JUTT uotidraosag dweN HLYa
L 1abed 6T0Z/¥0/20 OL 6T0Z/8T/T0 QHININA SIDEHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) 9T %¥:L  6T/%0/2 :=



0%°0LT NOISSIWWOD ALNNCD 08°9% SHOIL40 FAIIVIISININAY 00" %TT INTWLEYIIA &
00" CFT HIDOYNYW ALNNCD 08 861 MYEATO ALNNOD 0Z°69¢ AOSSISSY 2



TO0000066666T# HOIOANI L LP8Z
TL LVBET 6T0Z/€T/T0 61IEECTES 80TZ-50-T0¥% INIWAYE FONVINSNI dANd LSV NV'Ild HLITVAH NYINALAESHIG ¥S$90T
€€ 0TE NOISSIWWOD
06ZTZBT #LODOV
BLOZBLH# ADIOANI
BT/62/T1-81/62/6 6T0Z/ i
XYL ¥OTI0D ¥04d IVIOL €€°0TE
EETQTE 610Z/€T/T0 6TYEZT0S €022-S0-T0% HLIHM ANV MOWI8 ¥0d TVLOL ONI ‘NOILYWOIAY FDIAJ0 DIJLIOvd €S¥%90T
1S 9€T JIINID HOLY4S:
TvLOP9SZH LDDV
LT9TZE6LTIH HDIOANI 6T02/¥%i
6T -NWL TS 9€T
15°9¢1 6T0Z/€Z/T0 6T1%ZI9L S1ZZ-08-T1T6 TOYLNOD LSHd “ONI NINHO Z25¥901
89°02T YIOYNVH
Joaz 6T0Z/¥i
WN/ZINTAFTINOD HATIIVISIDIAT 6102 857021
857021 6T0Z/EZ/T0 6T1PEI8E 9922-0T-TO¥% WN 34 YINYS OL TIAVSL NILSI¥A ‘¥HIAI'IO TS¥90T
9% 6S YHALNED HOLYAS:
TE967BESASH IDOV 6102/%1
dIENIDHEA S¥°es
9% 65 6T0Z/Z2/T0 6TVZTYT L0ZZ-08-1T6 -TIId LNVLSIA ONOT XTHLNOW SNOILYOINOWHOD SLIN 0S%90T
LO°6%2T LNFWLOTIV FAIA
96T08920Z# IDDY
LEVZSTLEBOEH# HDIOANI XWL
SATIYS ALID XVI SHTVS AINAOD XYL
SHIVS dLVLS dJdd AJIAODIY TENA 6T0Z/¥¢
334 LVYWZVH SLHOIEH NOHNNOL LO 6%2T
L0°6%2T 6T0Z/€Z/T0 6TVZTIES 60ZZ-T6-60% g 8T/dNVJ0dd SNOTIVD ¥9¢€ ANYd0ud WN 679901
Z0°ES9 LNIWNLEYdIA aY0d .
HHOL# LDOW 6T0Z/%i
€8ZP00ESTH HEDIOANI 207 €59
20°€99 6T0Z/€2/T0 6T¥ZIPY £02Z-09-20% S10dS EANIT TIYD ENO ONI WALSAS TIVO HANO WN 87¥501
6L°G0%6 INAWLOTIY 14
€PETH# IDIOANI
Z9°¥1IV ceoge /7 T0CZ-16-80F JOHY'T NO XVL
0S'Z%19 [441 3 /7 102Z-T6-80% LHOIAUA/SIYVd/SITIddNS dOHS
L9 BP8Z ZZO0EE /7 T0ZZ-16-80% S¥NOH AOHV'T 61T0Z/%
ZZOEE QTINGEY NOISNEASNS dNE INQHS 6L°50v6
2zoge 6TVYZIVL T-€ ¥IANIL OTT SOLVAVAdY WN L%¥90T
0¥ BZ XYL SWR/SNOILYDINNWWOD 25755 Ad ILNWIO ONILISIM
oz Lez YTANSYIAUL ALNNOD 0¥z ONTYOLINOW ALINDWWOD 00" ¥BZ JATYIHS |
0¥ 8¢ DNISSTIAAV Tvind 0% BZ FDHANL FLYEOoNd 00°95 LINIWIIYIAA AYOY .
0¥ 8e ADOTONHOAL NOILWWIOJINI 1I5°8S INTED NOILOHINLSIA IMd 0Z°s8 ONINOZ % ON:
Junowy # od HIVA # 20TOAUI wajy SuT] ﬂHO._nUQ.mHUWUn— SweN arva
8 : abea 6T0Z/%0/20 OL 6T0Z2/8T/T0 QIINI¥A SADEHD ONIISIT MDHHD (09DEHD) 9T:v¥b:L 6T/v0/2 i




TL Ly8ZT NOISSIWWOD X

TOOH/SOV0TO¥D# LODY 6T0Z/%2



LT LTT /7 LOZZ-T6-G0F d906 890%-2EB-S0S# IDOVW EL°LIE
S0°S8 610Z/€2/10 6192118 L0TZ-T6-50% g76% 0000-Z£8-505# IDOV NOILYIOJHOD ILSAMO ¥9%901
65°€LE FIYD HLYWNT
W6YL EZT00-ZEB-SOSN# IDOV 6T0Z/%¢
81 DHQ # HDIOANI 65°ELT
65 €LE 610Z/22/10 61¥ZIOY LOZZ-0L-02V INTFWNDIVHEY OFAIA NOILWNOA¥OD LSAMO €9%90T
68°92 JATYIHS 2
HLE6LLTTPBESOSH IDOY 610Z/%2
BT-DHA# FDIOANI 68°92
68792 6T0Z2/22/T0 6T¥ZT0Z L02Z-05-T0% JITYTHS ANIT XVd NOIIWAOd¥0D LSHMD Z9%90T1
Z8°6S AALTO X
6T0T/¥2
HESE-0B0P-HBE-S05# IODV z8°'SS
Z8°SS 6T02/22/T0 6T¥2TLT L0ZZ-02-10% MEFTO TII9 ENIT Xvd NOILYHOdN0D LSAMD T9%90T
8Z° LS HIANSYHIL X
2688 TBEPYBESOSH LDDV 610Z/%2
6T°LZ°T OL 8T 8Z 2T SIDUVHD 8Z° LS
82 LS 6102/22/T0 6THPZIIT L0ZZ-0€-T0% 8T-Ddd-82 SADAVHD HANIT Xvd NOILYHOd¥0D LSEMO 09%90T
B6 "6ES ¥IINTD HOIYESI
6102/%2
GT8STES6PBESOSH IOV 86°6€S
L0ZZ-08-T16 YIENIDAA TTIE ANOHd XTHLNOW NOILYYOdE0D LSAMD 657901
00°LS JOSSIASSY 1
H668Z9EP-¥8E-S0SH LODY 610Z/v2
810Z/82/TT OL 00 LS
LOTZT-0P-TO¥ 8TI0Z/TO/ZT WOMd SADUVHD EANIT Xvd NOLLVYOJ¥OD LSIMO 8SY90T
BE¥LZ AILTIHS 1
8 GLZZLITSPBESOSH IDDOY NALIFHS 6102/%2
TYWINY OJ MEEWIDAC I0 HINOW 8€°¥LZ
8E VLT 6102/22/10 61¥2T¥ LOZZ-28-T0% HHL ¥OJ ‘T1I€9 INOHA X'THLINOW NOILYNOd¥0D LSaMd LSTO0T
0€°€92  INIVH XSTdWOD "I¥IDIdne S6°8LE  SIEDIAJ0 HATIVALSI
[o] -} 4 /7 €£022-9T-10% TYIDIANS 404 SdOW ANV SIVH 6T0Z/¥2
ONIQTINg NIWAY SZ°Zv9
S6°8LE 6102/22/T0 6T¥ZICLE €02Z-ST-10% ¥0d SWYOJIINN SAOW SIVKW A7ddNS TIVYHAO TYIINZANAd 9S5¥901
€EEEQ  UHOUd S NIZILID ¥
6TSTT# TDIOANT
6T0Z AYVONYL ¥OS 6T0E/¥2
SADTAYES -¥IINTD NIZILID NOINHS €€ €€8
€€ €€ 6T0Z/2Z/T0 61¥Z1ZY ZLEZ-LS-TE9 ALNNOD ¥O4 SASNAIXH ONINYITD SHIIAYEAS TYDICIW NYINIIAGSTHA SSF90T
Junowy # od ALY # 9oTOAUT walI SuTn uot3dTInsag aueN 2LYA

& :abed 6T02/%0/20 OL 6T0Z/8T/T0 AIINI™A SADIHD ONILSIT M0FHD (09D3HD) 9T:¥%:L 6T/%0/T ::



‘Le AMYONYL OL 810Z ‘87 dAGWIDEA
T¥°SS /7 LOZZ-T6-50% GE€Z9 YOTS-ZE8-G0SH# LDDV 6T0Z/ %2



PZ86B8PTOTH# HFDIOANI
ONITIIE XATHINOW 8TI0Z/TE/ZT

~-8T0Z/T0/2T QOI¥HEA OSNITIIC 6t10z/%2/1

SEDOVHWI TYNOLLIAAVY ‘INIY ‘SIXVL ¥¥ 89¢
¥ 89¢ 610Z/£Z/10 6TIVZIEL €022-0v-0T¢9 ¥YATIAOD IOVWALNOD HDIAYES HOOIY ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY TLP90T ¥
16°2S LTId C
610Z'T A¥VANY(, HIWA FDIOANI 610Z/%2/1

8T/1€/21-8T/1/21 SAIA0D 16729
T6° 28 6T0Z/€Z/T0 6TPZIES 8T2Z-60-069 ¥YOTOD ANV HLIHM ANV NDV'T ONI ‘¥Sn HODOIN 0L%90T ¥
======== ===s==z== === S=ssmszzms=m=c== == === mmoommmac =Sm=m=z==zssssoz===
Ze 89v ONINOZ ® ONINK

TSNS9TLTOT-69508# IDOV
TZZE9STOT#H HOIOANI BT/EZ/TT

-81/£2/0T QOI¥Ed ONITTIA 6t0zZ/%ve/1

XYL ALNNOD XYL ALID XVl zE"89%
2e°89% 610Z/Z2/T0 6TVZILE €022~80-T0% SIYLS SEOUWI TYNOILLIAAV INAY ONI ‘¥S0 HODIY 69%90T ¥
£€v 992 YTINSTAIL ALN

ONS9TLTOT-69508H# LODOW
9TZESSTOTH EDIOANI
XYL ALNQOD ‘XV¥I ALID XYL

FIVLS ‘SEOVHI 'TYNOILIAAY ‘INI™ 6T0Z/%2/1

8102/2Z/2T OL 8TOZ/€Z/1t €% p9C
£ ¥92 6T0Z/2Z/T0 6T¥PZIEZ EQ02Z-0€-T0F 6¥60€ET98D dSPSEEdAN ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY 89%90T ¥
00°88T JOSSASSY ALN

€ZOTER IDDV T/€09T2Z02#
IDIOANI AYALLYE HDVIAEN

P8ZEE YIIOTIXT qQUIOA £TO02Z
P8ZEE “ADEHD HYIL 6102/%2/1
¥8ZEE ANy MOEHD dINTd ‘FONYHD TIO 00°88T
00°88T PEZEE 6T02/2Z/10 61%218 T0ZZ-0%-0T9 OMd SHIOM FHIL SETYS du0d HOIA L9%90T ¥
057529 YEINFD HOIVASIA-TT6 00°589 JALTIHS TR
WHGRADAQ
00°09€ /7 £€022-08-1T6 OVAH ¥04 FDNUNALNIVW ATHLNOW
AVANE ¥IIVM LYVEH INVIAVE SATYA
0s°59¢ !/ / €0ZZ-08-T16 ‘HI4dIN ¥IDNAIY ‘ANVLI TANSSTAL
: (elelus
HI¥ON NO NOILYTIVISNI 1188 d00ad 6T02/%2/1
£6TEE SINSWIOV'IdAE HOIVI ZLYD 0S°0TET
007589 E€6ZEE 610Z/22/10 6T%219¢Z §122-28-10% Xt QNY NOILVIIVISNI SANITH X£ L NIFIEYM ‘ XIWWIA 99%90T ¥
8% 0€Z INZWLOTTY Fd¥Id Al
9706 8¥00-¥BE-S0S#H# IOV 6T0Z/%2/1
6T0Z'LZ AIVANVL OL 8T0Z 8¥%°0€Z
8% 0€Z 6T0Z/€2/T0 6TPZIZ8 L0Z2Z-16-8T% ‘82 YEEWADHAA STDAVHD ATHINOW NOILYYOd¥OD 1Samd §9%50T ¥
€L°LYE INAWRLOTIY FEIA A1
6102
junowy # 0od JLva # a0TOAUT wajll 2urq uot3drInsag auwey 41Yq §

0T :abeg 6T0Z/%0/20 OL 6T02/8T/T0 QEININd SHDFHD ONILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) 9T:PP:L 61/%0/2 :93¢



dsns
92LZOT-65508#4# I1DOVW



06°86 zzZeEe 6T02/€2/10 61¥%Z12L 6122-0€~T0% FAVMOUDIW EDIJ40 FOVINVAQY SSHANISNE SITTAVLS 18%90T ©
09°28 INIWLNVAAd AVOd ALNI(
S860TOLY LDV 6T02/%Z/Tt

£Z0EVE86EEH HITOANI 09°28
09°z8 v9zZee 6T02/€Z/T0 612199 8V¥ZE-09-20% SLIM QI¥Y ISHId AOVINYAQY SSANISNE SATIVLS 087901 ©
85° 02T HOSSHASSY ALNI
FOAA WN 610Z/%2/1¢

/EONFITINGD HALLVISIOAT 6102 85° 021
857021 6T0Z/€2/T0 6TI¥ZIO0L 99ZZ-0%-0T9 WN 33 VINVS OL THAVHL YINOLOIA ‘OTIIQES 6L790T A
ov- €8 YTINSVIAL ALN
FONTATANOD FAILYTISIOET SATINOOD 6T02/%2/TI

40 NOTIIVIDOSSY ODIXAW MAN 0% €8
0v- €8 6T0Z/€2/T0 6192188 S0ZZ-0£-T0% WN 3d VINYS OL THAVHEL AOVEL ‘OTIIa3S 8L¥90T N
857021 INAWLNYAAA ADNV!
SESYNOD FDHAT WN 6102/%2/Tt

ANV HONTITANOD FAILVISIOAT OWN 85°02T
85021 610Z/€2/T0 6THZTILE 50Z2-55-10% WN 34 VINVS O TIAVEL HYON ‘OTTIQES LLP90T ¥
0% €8 YADUNVN KLNC
FONHATINOD HAILVISIDET 6102/%2/Ti

STIINNOD 40 NOILVIDOSSY WN 0v-€8
0% €8 610Z/€2/T0 6TVZIEE 50ZZ-0T-10% WN 34 YINVS Ol TIAWHL "€ ADIN ‘OTIIAES 9L%¥90T ¥
00° 50626 FUYD HIVANI LT
6T02/%2/Tt

8T0Z-ZT ¥OL# FDIOANT 00°506Z6

00°S0626 6T02/2Z/T0 GIVZIT ZLTZ-0L-0E% ONISNOH 8T DAMAZd SNOILOIWNOD AINNOD Hd WINVS SLY90T O
91" 08T INFWLOTIY H¥IA ALY
SELYTH# LDV 610Z/¥2/ 1t

TYOEETO0ANI# EDIOANT 91081
9T° 08T 609z¢ 6T0Z/E€2/T0 6TEZISS TLZEZ-T6-E1¥ ONIZOLINOW ESNEDIT S.HIALN "ONI ‘SONIGTOH YEWYS YLP90T W
857021 INFWLEVAIA DN
FONTUTINOD FAILVISIODAT SATINOOD 6102/vZ/ 1!

40 NOIIVIDOSSY ODIXAW MAN 85°02T
BS0ZT 610Z/€2/T0 6T¥2TS8 S0ZZ-SS-10% WN 34 VINVS OL TIAVHL YNNVYOL ‘ O¥EWOd ELFPI0T ¥
T6°0L8  INIVW XATAWOD T¥IDIANL 10°222T S3IDILI0 FAILIVELSINII
968€/S68€# HDTOANT 6102/%2/ 1!

T6°0L8 / €02Z-91-10% 8T DA TYIDIANL T6°Z60T

10°zz2T 6102/22/T0 6T¥ZITE €02Z-ST-T0% 8T DIA SATE NIRAY SEDIAYES SWA ZLEI0T A
vy 89€ YOSSESSY ALN
Junowy # 0d TIVA # @aTO0AUT wajr aurg uotadraossa sweN TINA #
Tt :3bea 6T0Z/%0/20 OL 6T0Z/8T/10 QEINI¥A SADEHD  ONILISIT NOTHD (09D8HD) 9T:v¥:L  6T/P0/T 97



6¥8v6LH LDDVY 6102/ %%
9SLPLZTIOVEH# ADIOANT 06786



00°00¢2 NOISSIWWOD 2

1-6T0Z# FDIOANI 610Z/%¢
XAVONYL 00°002

00°002 6T0Z/EZ/T0 61VZI6ED ¥0Z22-S0-T0% NOILWLS NVl INOIOYI ISYAT LNYHD ANV FN0ILVL 7879071

ZT %1 INAWLIYEEd 32

Atk as YIHNSYANL ALINNOD ST %T INFWLOTIV H¥Id HIVLS ST T INIWILAVAAA aYOd 2

ST %1 YILNHD HOLYASIA-T16 ST 9T INVYS NOILNHIAISIA IMd ST 7T AALTIHS ~

ST 9T ONTHOLINOW ALINOWWOD ST %1 JdTHEHS XINNOD ST 91 LTI

ST %T ONINOZ ® ONINNYIL 8 T MUFTD AINOOD ST ¥t HIOUNYW 7

ST 9T SEDIJI0 FAILVALSININAY ST %1 XYL SWH/SNOILYDINNWWOD ST°%T NOISSTWWOD X
HINYNII
Z1° %1 /7 L0ZZT-SS-TOVY 810Z MHEWIDAA TTIId INOH ATHLNOW
8107 HAAWIAON/IIL0LO0
athat / /7 LOZZ-0E-TOV LOdS IOH IJIM YIENSVIAUL
[4 2 / / LOZZ-T6-S0F adn S ISIA SEDHUVYHD ATHINOW
adae ISIA 8T0Z ¥IGWIDIA
Zy T /7 7 LOZZ-16-80V _ /9FEWIAON SEONVHD ATHLNOW
€%L0-0T6 8T0Z JAAWADAJ
[4 2 /7 L0ZZ-T6-90%  /¥IGWIAON QIAZ SHDUVHD ATHLNOW
68°6 / / L0ZZ-T6-€T¥ NIWQY H¥Id ¥HaWIDIA/ITENIAON
ST vI / /7 L02Z-09-20% ENOHd Qv¥od
ST %1 /7 L0ZZ-08-TT6 ENOHd HOIWASICQ DL
ST %1 / / LOZZ-ET-509 VIIWADHA/JFEWIAON ANOHE IMA
ST %1 /7 LOZZ-Z8-T0¥ TE€69TLPIBHIDOV HALTAHS TVHINY DL
TEESTLYTEH LODY
¥Z60-S0L-SOSH# HOIOANI ONIYOLINOW
ST 9T / LOZZ-EL-02¥ DINONILDITE ONITIIE YAGWADAA
ST %1 /7 L0ZZ-05-T0% LBBTLPTHIOOV JATVHHS SSHTANIM OS
TEGITLYIEH
E¥69-6€E(50S) TULSAYHD ENOHA
HDIAJ0 AQ LELE-8BZ(S0S) UNNY
HNOHd dDIJJ0 AQ $8TZ-8TE(S0S)
VIDVISYNY @NOHd HDIAJ0 AQ
ST %1 / /7 L0ZZ-60-069 SZ60-S0L(S0S) EANITIOH YNOH ¥Z AQ
¥E 2T /7 L0ZZ-80-T0% PHPT-0SY
SETS-50L
I8°1 /[ 7/ L02Z-80-589 8102 YHEWIDIA ADIAUFS
18°1 /7 L022-02-10% MYATO HNOHd £S00-S0L-50S
NILSI¥N’TLLINNY ‘ VANITHE
ST %1 / / L0ZZ-0T-T0% YIOYNYW ENOHd 113D
ST %I /7 LOZZ-ST-TO® FONYNILNIVW FNOHd T1ED

ST %I /7 L0ZZ-£8-709 ISNEJTA TIAID ANOHA TTdD 6T0Z/v?

0T1Ia3as "N zZ0 12

ST %T 6102/%2/10 6T¥ZTTOT L0ZZ-50-TO0% ZIHONYS ' £ HNOHd NOISSIWWOD ONI ‘¥Sn FTIG0W-L £8990T

00°000€ INVND NOILOSINIS]
YIEWADRA-8TOZ~ZTOL IDTOANI
YHAGWAAON-8T0Z-TTDL HDIOANI

YFEOLIO-8TOZ~0TOL HDIOANI 6T0Z/ %2

YIAWHILIAS -8T0Z~60DL FDTOANI 00°000¢€

00°000€ 61T02/€2/10 6TPZISL ZLEZ-E€T-S09 SHOIANES NOILVNTYAI NHOP ‘d¥3aNITLS Z28%90T1

06°86 ATYNSYIAL 2

Junowy # 0d 41va # @d>Toaur walI surI uotadtaosaq sweN TIVA

2T :obea 6T0Z/%0/20 OL 6102/8T/T0 QALNI¥d SMOHEHD ONILSIT MO3HD (09D3FHD) 9T:%¥:L 61/¥0/2 i



64.00

33362

6512419 01/23/2019

402-60-2201

OR 2244

TDS/GCR TIRES CENTERS

106485



€1 1abeg

6T0Z/%¥0/20 OL 610Z/8T/T0 QAINIAE SMDTHD

ONILSIT ADHHD

y81EE IONYIYH/ LNAOKW
¥BIEE /UELNAN0D SEYIL LW VWYHOMOA
00°808 PBTEE 6T0Z/€E/10 6T¥ZTI6L T0ZZ-T6~ET¥ LTH/0L/S921T ¥ 944
LLYSH# EDIOANI
9YZEE sag e102/%2/
00°8¥% 9bZEE /7 T0ZZ-16-90% FONYTIYE / LNNOW/ YT LOGNOD 00°9T9T
00°09L 9vZEE 6T0Z/€Z/T0 6TYZTIBL T0ZZ-T6-90% SHIIL LW VWYHONOX LTH/0L/S9ZI1 ONIMOL THEHM NODYM 169901
9% 08LE INIWIVVIAA AVOE AI
PE088H# LOOV
€6T9TLOD0TE
P6T9TLODOTd '8BLOLBOMOTSH HDIOANT
PIEEE 05000-ST-000-05#
| £1X23 LNIWITYOY ONIDINd AIVLS WN
0T LLTT p9eee /7 vPZZ-09-20% S3503 ONILLND
Pocee SIAYIT
T% €9¢ j2:3 443 /7 P¥CZ-09-20% ¥ NO HONUNIINIYW ANV JIVdTd
0s 8% Y9EEE !/ / ¥peZZ~09-20% vas
sz vz PIEEE / /7 ¥$ZZ-09-20% vas etoz/ve/
017066 votee / ¥v2Z2-09-20F SINANWETI 9% 08LE
0T LLTT Y9EEE 610Z/€2/10 6TYTILY ¥¥ZZ-09-20% SEOAT ONILLOD T0D INFWAINOH YHANOVM 067901
09°€€T JAATHEHS AL
T TLPITOCTPLHE IDDV
2S8T0LTZ86# HIDIOANT et10Z/%2/
ENOHd JJI¥IHS 09 EET
09 €€T 6102/22/T0 6T¥2TTY L02Z-0S-10% 90 AYUVONYL-L0 ¥HIWIDEA SSHTIIIM NOZI¥EA 68%90T
00" 7% YILNTD HOLYASIA
610Z/%2%/
00" %%
00"ty 610Z/2Z/T0 6T1¥ZILE 2LZEZ-08B-116 SINTHdYTONIS ¥SSITNS ‘¥EAonL 889901
€8°6L JALTIHS TY
vL6825S
~SSOH#IIDY £089%TOSSH# ADIOANI etoz/ve/
61 NYL XYl £8°6L
£8°6L Z06Z€ 6102/22/10 61HZTOT ZLZZ-2B-TO% SADIAYAS TOYLNOD LSI4 ATHLNOKW ‘ONI ‘YDINEWY A0 NATOM X1INdlL LBYS0T
85 6€ LNIWIEYdEd FON
610Z/%2/
HONFITANOD FALLVISIDAT DN 85°6€
8S 6E 610Z/€Z/T0 6TH2T¥8 S0ZZ-55-10¥% WN Jd YINYS OL TEAVEL YANVINY ‘OIYONHL 98%90T
YL TI0EE INFWLIVAHEA QVOd X1
SP8OTEH# LDOY
8T-TE€-ZT JIVA# HDIOANI
ZIEEE YE€8000-000-000-02
Z9EEE INAWITYOV FDId¥d HIVLS WN
Z¥ L60T z9cee / 7 Y$ZZ-09-20% Z 12D 1 ¥ZH LA $200 PT Sd
00859 ZYEEE / / PYET-09-20% NIVHD 6to0z/ve/
2€°28% Z9€EE /7 T02Z-09-20% 0T/9TYSL/SPELT Sd VL TOEE
Junowy # 0d AIYA # 9oTOAUT welI SUTT uctidransaq aweN aLva

(09DFHD) 9T:%¥:L 61/%v0/2 23



0079191 LNANLOTIV H¥Id4 3

BLYPSH# HDIOANI



NVEIOL #ID0Y 6T608T# ZDIOANI

0€°G¢L Le6ZE / / T¥2Z-£8-¥09 LHOITEA 610Z/0¢€/
00°0%2 L6BEZE /7 TvZZ-e8-%09 ST-DX ¥0d ENOHJO¥DIW ¥ANVILS EE"Z9T¥
08°2P9T LE6CE 610Z2/62/T0 61TETVE T?22-€8-%¥09 OIQVd HTIVIN0d JHA STI-9X SIYNVH % SNOILYDINNWWOD JIDNVATY L6%90T
00°0ST INIWLIYEIA avoyd AL
LNNODDOY 610Z/82/
SEAXOTAWE NI JALISOdEA LON SUYM 00°0ST
00°0ST 6102/8Z/T0 6182T Z0TZ-09-20% LNOQOWY MDFHD FHAOTAWI ANNITH NUId" ‘ZIHONVS 896790T ¢
EETPPIZ INIWLNYIAA AYOd AL
L6TLE# LDDV ZT986SH# HADTIOANI
£9€€e 65000-ST-000-0%
€9¢€€€ LNANIIIOY ONIDINd FILYVLIS MWN 6toz/ve/
€9€€¢E YALIIA ¥YI¥ 3daAd [0 4214
[ X 4 1°14 £9€EE 6T0Z/€2/T0 6TPZITL ¥Y922-09-20% JAAVAD ANV AALTIL TANI OT1 'INIWAINDE SYHAINY ¥ S6¥90T 1
(40 14 YIALNID HOLVASIA-T1T6 S0°1Z LIId ONIM SS° Py ONISSIdaay T
[+ -1 LNVED NOILNGIXISIC IMA £8° 9% XYL SWI/SNOTLYDINAWWOD 91° 2% ONIYOLINOW ALINM
LT 8PLT INANLOTIY EAId HLVLS 18°L2TL A4TIFHS ALNAOD 96°69 YOSSIASSY ALl
99764 YTENSTYIIL XLNAOD 6L°59 SHDIAI0 AATIVILSININAY Lo 67 YIOUYNYIW ALl
[4 0 : 4 / / 20CZZ-08-T16 TINd HOLY4SIA
90°12 !/ 7 2022-60-069 TENg IONITOIA DILSAWCA
R 44 / /7 2OZT-LO-SLS TINd ONISSTYAAV Tvand
0Z°gt /7 20Z2-t1-509 TINg IMA
€8°9% /7 Z0ZZ-€8-909 TINd YIDYNYA XONIDIIWT
9T°2s /7 202Z-€L-02% TaNd ONIYOLINOW JIJLDOITH
LB LE /7 Z202Z-T6-81% TINA 9QIDL
607899 /7 Z022-T6-¢TI¥ NIWNAY J¥Td
Z8 0%2 /7 202Z-16-80% TH1d €addL
I 16 /7 Z0ZZ-T6-L0% TINA TAIDL
SS° 261 /7 7/ 20ZZ-16-90% Ta0d ZAdDL
QL LTS /7 c0cc-16-S0% Td0d SA4DL
T8 L2TL / 7/ Z0ZZ-0s-T07 13N SIITHAIHS
96°69 /] 20Z2-0%-019 TINd JOSSIASSY
S9°6L / 7 Z02Z-0€E-T0% TINg JATENSYIAL 610Z/%2/"
6L° 59 /7 20Z2-9T-10% T3Nd FINYNILNIVH LS 89¢6
LO"6¥ 6T0Z/€T/T0 6TPCTILS Z0Z2-0T-10Y Tand JFIOUNYH IVSYIAINN 1IITI XEM P6¥90T =
00°S¥e YALTHHS T
8ETH IDDV
8096 ZTHANI MHOMACOTH
INTFWLVINL/WYXE #ANI NOTLYNIDOVA
SAIFVY ZTLEEET'SEBEEL‘GOFEET
#ANI NOILVZITINILS TIVHS TT exoe/ve/
SZBEET ‘GOVEETH 00°9%6
00°9%6 6102/22/10 61%Z1ST 2LTZ-Z8-10%F ANI SNOILVZITINALS FODUYT 9 "ONI ANVNINSLIA STIVIL NAELSAM €6¥90T 1
8L 90T YELTAHS 1TVl
S-€LS90-L LBETOTIO-0S9# IDOVY et10Z/%e/"
AYUONYL J0 HINOW SHI ¥Od4 8L790T
8L°901 610Z/22/10 61%2121 0TEZZ-28-T0F% dN-A0Id HSVAL XTHINORW "ONI WN 40 INIWIDYNVN HLSYM Z6¥90T ¢
Junowy # od FIVA  # IDTOAUT wa3I SutI uot3draosag awenN FLVA
7T :abeg 6102/%0/20 OL 610Z/8T/T0 AHLNINA SADIHD ONILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) 9T %¥:L 6T/v0/2z 3%



WAEL IDVHEINOD dWILAIY
P8 PEL 6T0Z/62/10 6T1TET8Z €02Z-0%-019 HILVAAHY ¥O0d ONITTIH TYANNY



BIZZ-99-T0V
8TZZ-59-T0V
8122-59-10%
8TZZ-59-10%
8T2Z-59-10%

8TZZ-S9-T0¥%

812Z-59-10%

SEZZ-0S-T0%

/HOUVHD NOILYTIVISNI FYYMLIIOS
WYXH DILSONOVIQ FYYMAIVH

XYL WN

QIOMSSYd WILSAS LISENH
FIDIAYIS DILSONOVIA

d0.S8 MQOHALITE dH

LY¥D WN

SIAATIA TUVH

IIIVLIVS dE€ HNTE INTE am
d0LS8 A00dILITH dH

T0ZZ-05-T0%

8T2Z2-0S-T0¥%

WYY €98 Ol IAVADdN 6102/0¢€/
0T SMOONIM IJIOSOUDINW £0°I90€
aAQvOTHE WILSAS ONILVIAAO ONI JENVOD FLINAWOD Z20S90T
00°092 JJATYEHS AL
(2TIIN0S "N
{ZAAVHD "¥) SSB08 (SILIVM) 68908
(ITOMAL) L9018 (LTOUAL)ETITS
(VIDYVYO) ¥L608 610Z/0€E/
8102 ¥IEWIDIQ 007092
"0°§°D°L ¥0d SEWYN ¥ SMAS FOQVE ONI MJNag JOwid T0590T
€6°LT6 JITUTHS Al
PZ08S08%ZZ ' ¥ZH9508922
‘€TY9S08VET ' SSTIGS08VCT
'SETSLO8YZZ '6¥68908¥2Z
T988908BYZZ ‘88LBI08YLT ‘' 96VV908VTT
‘€08E908¥ZZ 889090892 ZH# HDIOANT
“8T0Z WIAWIAON e6t0Z/0¢€/
‘SgEaN LINN 0SJI 'dINTd €6°LT6
HAHSYM 'SEAYIE MIJIM ‘SHIAALIVE TONI ENOZOIOY 00590T
LY GEET JATHIHS AL
EEVLE HDIOANI stoz/oe/
XITdNOD TVIDIANL IV (dFAN) LY 6EET
¥IAEOOTY OHATIA MYOMIEAN AIVAIA I2TT 4NO¥D XODOTONHDIL SNOILIGWY 667901

TT92-96-129
T192-926-1T29

TT92-96-1C9

TZ'9T%T ¥ SSO¥H XVILNO TYL

NYIEOL# LOOV Z9€4# HDIOANI
X¥dlL SdIvs
TIVLSNI ¥ ¥dAITAA OL J0gdvT

YIMOL/TINVG FOIANAS TYOIIAIDETI 6T0Z/0€/
ONIQIING OL $SHIDY IDALO¥d TZ°9T%T
? ESOTONZ OL LINO ¥00d 2 STINYd 867901

SWALSAS HDIJJ0 INOYINONGTY

TLOLT 00€EE /7
00°0ST 00EEE /7
00°SL 00EEE /7
00EEE GITETEZ
86° 9% VEEEE /
PEEEE
86 68T PEEEE /7
YEEEE
$6°90T VEEEE /7
PEEEE
00" L6S PEEEE 6102/62/10 6TITET6T
TZ2€E
00°09¢ 122€¢€ 6T0Z/0E/T0 6TTET9S
PEIEE
YZIEE
£6°LT6 PZIEE 6T0Z/0E/T0 6TTETLS
LIZEE
LY 6EET L12EE 6T02/0€/T0 6TTETSS
91°02 PSEEE / /7
00°952 PSECE !/ 7
PSEEE
PSEEE
S0 O0¥TT ¥SEEE 6T0Z/6Z/T0 6TTELI6
8 BEL
S8 PEL /7 7
8 PEL /7
Junouy # od FLVA  # 2DTOAUT

ST :afeg 610Z2/%0/20

ONISSH

€£0ZZ-80-10%
€022-L0-SL9

walI auIq

OL 6T0Z/8T/T0

S8°VEL ONINOZ 3 ONIN
YAAY TYENY ¥8 veL YOSSASSY ALNNOD 08 LS6T XVIL SWI/SNOIIVYOINN
SYAAOL# IOV
00808T# HDIOANI QIANTONI
%SL8T L XYL SLAIEDEY SSOUD
ONINOZ 3 ONINNVYI4
ONISSHUAAVY TYand
¥OSSASSY 6T02/0£/60-8T0E/T0/0T
uoraydraosag sweN HINA
JALNI¥d SADHEHD ONILSIT MIHEHD ’ (09D3HD) 9T v¥ L 6T/v0/2 33



OOHEOTEHOS NS ZHEOBVZBEDS NS
YZDE0TEEDS NS QYOMSSYd LISHY



LLYT8 'LEDPTB'68BETBH FDIOANI
6T02/%/T ALVA NN¥-ZDILON TVOIT

£veee ‘6102
EVELE 40 HLOZ ANV ‘HIET ‘HLY X¥VANYL
EVEEE SAFTIM HALLODASNOD € NNA QL 6T0Z/0€E,
[ 3242 SINAWIFINOTE ONILIOATA J0 HDIION 80°21S
80°Z1S EVEEE 6T0Z/6T/T0 6TIETOZ TCEZZ-07-T0¥% 6¢-8BT °“ON ¥IATIO dld JTT SMAIN INIANIJAANI 805901
0€£°BZ AFITO AL
0TOTO00S# LOOY ZSO8TOANIS 610Z/0€,
69PTOANIS :SEDIOANI SINIWND0A 0e° 82
Qe 8¢ LvBeZe 610Z/6Z/T0 6TTETOY €£02Z-02-219 J0 LIOISNYIL ANV NOILDNYLSHA QOIXTW MAN 40 SNOZIMOH LOS90T
£L°LY LNHNIOYNYIA
YNYHOL#LOOY 6102Z/0¢,
LYZZZ2Z# FDIOANT ELTLY
€L°LY 6T0Z/0E/T0 6TTETES Z0ZZ-90-009 8T0Z ¥IGWADAA JOod 'TANA T00 TIIO NIJLSNOH 90S90T
¥T°€5281 NOISSIWWOD A:
610Z/0¢,
2066Z0000T# FDIOANI FT1°E£928T
P1°€S28T 6102/6Z/T0 6TTETPT 60TZ-50-T0% S33d ¥OLIANY ALNQOD HINVHHOL Dd ‘SYFANVT + FTANIH S0990T
00°092Z3 NOISSIWWOD Al
6T0Z/0€,
6102 XAVANVL-YEIYVND d¥e 00°0529
00°0sc9 6T0Z/0E/T0 6TIETSY 092Z-50-10% NOILAEI¥INOGD XLNNOD HINVHHOL DIWONODE ATTIVA YIDNYLSA/VAAAF $0S90T
00°SS JATYIHS Al
6T0Z/0€E,
ONINIVAL ONILI¥NM LIOdTH 00°S59
00°SS 6T0Z/6Z/T0 6TTETE G0ZZ-0S-T0¥% WN ONIWAd OL THAVAL ONOWAYY NYXY ‘dIITIOD-YAOdHAOD £08901
26 LZE YIOUNYH Al
087 LPPT INIWLIYIEd SONYNIJ 66°T0T XVI 4SIOXE J¥Id %%/T 29 ' €8TT ADOTONHDEL NOILWNW:
TOLOLTH FDIOANI
89ZE¢E " YHISNVAL
892Z¢¢€ YIVA ‘NOILVTIVLSNI WALSAS
26" LZE 89Z¢t€E 6T0Z/0E/TO0 6TTETTY 8T2Z-0T-TO¥% ONILYYEJO ‘FDIA¥IS DILSONOYIA
CELVOVEZH IDOOVY 6ZTTILT# HEDIOANI
LSEEE HOLINCK
Qs Z1s LSEEE /7 6122-S5-107% adT «¥C I€PZH AVISIA ILITI dH
LSEEE WALSAS ¥IMOL
00" S¢ge LSEEE 6T0Z/0€/T0 6TTEITY 6T22-SS-TO0¥ YALOAWOD SNTd WAIWE¥d snndd
TELYIPEZH LDOV
CLITLT# FDIOANI
TLEEE NOILDANNOD LINNTINI
TLEEE ONIQTING MEN ¥Od XOOTONHOHL
TLEEE ONIWYOJIWYHEE ¥ 0 €950 HLIM ¥ALOOA
66 10T TLEEE 6T0Z/6Z/T0 6TTET6E 6122-26-11V LIGVOIO ANVYE "TYNa SSTTIAIM
ZELPODPZH 12OV
6TTTLTH# ADIOANI ¥OLEVT NO XYL
aunowy # od qLYT # 90T1O0AUT wajy aut] uotidtansaq aweN ALYd
9T rabeg 6T0Z/¥0/20 OL 610Z/81/10 AIINIEd SADTHD ONILSIT JADIHD (09DEHD) 9T: 9P L 61/%0/2 8




80°2TS dOS5ISSY ALd

62-8T ¥IAYO ALd



PEH# TDIOANT ONIAJIHS NOILVINIINO

F¥IH MIN HOLILS dTAAYS 6102/0¢€/
TOEINOD SSOT TANNVMH ALIJIVS 00°022
0o0-oze LEEEE 6102/62/T0 6TTETL 12¢€Z2-90-009 STYANYW ALIIES ONI SAIDALYALS ONILINIYRW PIS90T
8L LEBT JATIATHS Al
‘OLd ‘SLOOE  SINVA ‘SIYIHS W04 INN
TIYAOOoM ANV TIJUAMHOS SZ2S0Z
07104 I17d TT'S ‘SOVILI FWYN SLLOZ
8TITEE @IYAOOM ¥ TITIIMHOS SAIINAAC
LS €6 8TTEE / 7/ 9€2Z-0S-T0% SLOOE ALNA OSOL
8TTEE " SLTAFYIANN
SL PLOT 811€EE 6102/62/T0 6TIEIBT 9¢ZZ-05-10% ‘SI1H9d ALNA ‘SIAIHS ‘SINVA
SBLOZH# FDIOANI
Z9TEE SIMOHS ADVId ‘ONILNI¥d
ZITEE NETADS ’'SOVIAWYN OHDTAA ‘SIVIHS
ZI9TEE LVEMS JOWIg ‘SINVYd IVEMS MOvwld
Z91¢EE SIMTIHS~L MO¥TId ‘SIdIHS NAd dNOVIg
Z9TEE ‘SINVd NAg AOYTId ‘SIVH Agd dovnid
z91¢ce THANIMHOS ¥ VI0THUVY
FERS 472 Z91¢€g 6102/6Z/10 6TTETLT ZZZT-0G-T0¥% SAFZAN WICJAINN AWITVOY
¥vd dIL
OVIL FWYN HIL’IYIHSSINVd S¥S0Z
WEZH INVd‘JIYIHS S86TZ 610Z/0€/
SHILSINYd ‘SOTI0d S€S0Z 8L°LEBT
08 pZE so8ze 6T02/6Z/T0 6TIETST ZZZZ-0S-01¥ ‘SHIL ‘SI¥IHS ¥ SINYd ¥ SSYID T ISEM SNYWINYA €1590T
00°2Z¢ DNINOZ ¥ ONIN
0€ZILTH# FOIOANI
6TPTTI0 dWL Od 2-24 610Z/0€/
STIIL ALVLOY ANY FINVIVL 002t
00°2Z¢ 6S62€ 6T02/62/T0 6TTEIST T0ZZ-80-989 YIVdEY FUIL ONIOONO 'ONI SI¥vd OLNV ¥ HAIL S.dOINOL ZTG90T
I8 1€ ONINOZ *® DNIN
S8ZEE Od 610Z/0¢/
ZYHI8H# HDIOANI XVL 6T/1T/T T8°T€
18°T¢ 610Z/0€/T0 6TTETOS T2ZZ-80-10% HINJIHOS QIY0" ZRd 6702 71T SMAN INFANIIHANI TTS90T
6L°99 NOISSTWWOD AL
OPPI86EPTEE HDIOANI 6T0Z/0€/
9ZEEE ¥ SATNAIHDS 64799
6L°99 9ZELE 6TO0Z/0E/T0 6TTETEY TZZZ-S0-T0¥ ONILIAW XVCAITOH ANY NOISSINWOD OTT SMAN INJANIJTANI 0TSS0T
[A-nt44 NOISSIWWOD A
€9ETBIEZETBTOPTIBY
DIOANT S-£ WOUd
Q¥VYOH NOISSIWWOD 40 # ISYHUONI
OL T0-6T0Z HONUYNIQHO AAAIANOD OL
HOILON ONI¥VHEH 2ITd0d 6T/TIT/1
‘61/%/1'81/82/81-Aa¥ XA¥IdSIA 610Z/0¢€/
90€€E q¥vy0od NOISSTIWWOD 26" TZ¥
Z6°12¥% 90€EEE 6102/62/10 6TTIETIZ 1222-S0-T0¥% YIEWEAN § YOJ HINUNICHO ¥Od av J7T SMAN INIZANZJTANI 60590T
Junowy # 0d FIYA # sDTOAUT wajy aurd uotadraosaq aweN qL9d
LT :abeqg 610Z/%0/20 OL 6T02/81/T0 JSININd SHDHHD SNILSIT MDFHD (09DEHD) 9T:%b:L 6T/%0/Z 33



007022 INIWIDYNYN >

HONWIIOL # LDDV



6T0Z/0E/T0 6TTELZY

6T0Z/0€/T0 6TITETLY

6T0Z/0E/T0 6TTETOY

NN N
NN N

6TOZT/0€/T0 6TTETIED

T0ZST-069-6T#

LIOV 6TOCRA-LO# EDIOANI
6T10Z XJYONVL LHD
JOIUYNITHOOD WANNILNOD

CLEZZ-L9-SE9

¥ vaANEL ‘ZIL¥0

6T0Z/0¢€,
00°osLZ
125901

65LZIVTIEH LOOY
6SSZTEELTH HFDIOANI
XYL 6T1/22/10 HADIA¥ES

NOISSIWWOD ALNROD 99"

8TT INIVA XETdWOD TYIC

ZLZEZ-SO-TOF 24 - ATHLNOW - GQYVANY.LS
0PPT86EPT8H# HDIOANI XVL 6T0Z/0¢,
6T/2Z/T0 ADIANES Dd XTHINOW 29 e02
€02Z2-91-T0% TIVANYLS Od XHATdWOD I¥IdIAns "ONI NINYO 025901
L5 4 dATIFHS AL
1172 JOSSISSY ALNNOD T1°2 YTANSYIAL ALNNOD 112z AEITID AL
SEXVYA JONVLSIA DNOT
L0ZZ-0S-T0%
LOZZ-0%-T0¥% 6102/0€,
LOZZ-0E-T10¥ vv'e
BIPZYPBESOSH LDOV SNOILYOINNWNOD SIN 6TS90T

LOZZ-02-T19

6T02/6Z/T0 6TTIETY

6TOZ/0E/T0 ETTETHS

6T0Z/62/T0 6TTETIZT

0T 92871 INFWLOTIV FUII &
Y9Z089Z0ZH IDDVY
1Z669%LB0E/ET669VLBOE
# @DIOANI NOILWYLS 805 ANV
NIVW T LSIQ ¥0d XWL SHTYS ALID
3 ALNOOD AIVLS/TII ~ANOD TIVD
/3Ad AMEAODEY TdNd/TTI IVWSYH
/aNYd0dd SNOTIYD T°T1ZT XV¥L SHATYS
ALID % ALNNOD HIVLS/ZHI ANOD 6T02/0¢€,
TIYO-TIIN/E88d AMIAODEN TANA /T 0T°9Z8T
60ZZ-T6-L0V LYWIVH/ENYA0¥d SNOTIVD Z°8%2 INYI0Ud WN 816901
8h ETT ONI¥OLINOW ALIN(
6102/0¢€,
(QIANTONI XV1L) BTO0Z/ET/ZT BV ETT
812Z-€L-02¥% N¥HL 8T0Z/90/2T A¥S Sd9 SWILSAS ONINOLINOW ODIXHW MAN LTS90T
00°SLT LNANTOYNYI
6T0Z/0€/
TEYOPZEH IOV 00°SLT
6922-90-009 NOILATEDSHENS TYNANNTFILYIDOSSY NOILDELONd ddId T.LVN 9TS90T

6T0Z/6Z/T0 6TTETIE

[CAR-{q] # @nToAul

8T :abed

LL

8LYUOL #IDDOW

Z6E88TOH# FDIOANI ASIA ANY €QH

OTTIIAES HVON A9 dIAQ¥dAY

TO-6TPTTO0 #AWL

¥¥2e-09-20%

"9¢€T LNHWLAVIAA a¥0od XJ

wa3zI sutg uoTidTansag

6102/%0/20 OL 6T0Z/8T/T0 QAININA SMUDIHD ONILSIT ADFHD

(092FHD)

e10Z/0¢,
LL 9ET
SAIYLSNANI IOW STS90T
sweN ALYa
9T ¥b:L eT/%0/2 :a:



2750.00

'FD JUVENILE JUSTICE



80%0TBS69Z0FH#IODOV
ZIETH# HDIOANI

PYREE aNVTNYD YaNITAS
PEPEE A8 TYAOYAdY TVEHHA
(44433 HD-$0T06T #AWL 6T02/0¢,
PYPEE CTIYD WMOLS MONS ONIdnd 96" 6¥T
96" 6HT YPHEE 610Z/0£/T0 6TTETZY 8YZZ-£8-¥09 SHIINGEA OSDL ¥Od SHOHS MONS IDFEIA 901D §.WYS 6Z590T
05°0%€ HOSSESSY &
¥SNS 9ZLZOT-69508# IOV
LEEETITOTH# TDIOANI
ONITIIS XTHINOW 6T0Z/TE/TO
-6T0Z/T0/T0 QOI¥Ad ONITIIH 6T0Z/0E,
SEOYWI 'TYNOILIAAY'INId ‘SHAXVL 05 0%E
057 0%¢ 6T02/62/T0 6TTETLT £022-0%-019 MEIJ0D IDVAINOD TDIANAS HODIN ONI ‘¥SN HOOIY 8ZS90T
LL°92S  INIVW SQTd 1430 HITYIH LL°92§  INIVW XITJWOD TYIDIANr LL'92F  SHDIJLIO EAILVILSII
80%E6H# HDIOANI
TEEEE *1S0D ONIAJIHS “EDIJI0 HITYIH
TeEEE XITdWOD 'TYIDIANC ‘NOILLVELSINIWAY
LL 92S TEEEE /7 S122-¥2-T10% ALNNOD -~ SAUMNTUM ¥O4 610Z/0€,
LL"9gS TEEEE /7 STZZ-9T-10% HADI-EQ QINOIT INVISISTY IZITHAL TE 0851
LL 92S TEEEE 6102/62/T0 6TTETZT STZZ-SI-10% dN-aNY1S 40 WONA NOTIYD SS "ONI ‘SHTALSAANT AYWOHH £2590T
I6°SBL  SHEDIAI0 FATLVALST
6102/0€¢,
98€Z8Y0SF# EDIOANT 16°G8L
16°SBL TLZES 6102/62/T0 6ITETOE 622Z-ST-T0% SIDNAOYd WAIVI A74d0S TTVIIAO TY¥IINIANU 9Z590T
9% Z80T NOISSIWWOD X
610Z/0€,
6LIE-LET0-0606-0008 #IDDV 9%° T80T
9% Z801 610Z/0€/10 6TIETHY 90Z2-50~10% TIT4Fd EDVLSOd dAMOd ASYHOUNd SIMOD AANILIA 525901
00°60€T INTNIOUNTW
600700 THLDDY
9LBEOTH# HDIOANI 610Z/0€,
gseee SELYAdN ATHELEVYND ° 00 60€ET
00 60€T 8GEEE 6T0Z/62/10 6TITEIT 892Z-90-009 LOAMOVL ALAJIVYS ‘IATINADNI ALEIYS SWALSAS EDINVWIOJ¥Ad RAAVId ¥ZS90T
vE°ZZ8 ¥IVA A
6T89T# IOOY 6102/0€,
TYLOETH# EDIOANI SIJOTHANT ve-zeB
vE 2Z8 £SEEE 6102/62/T0 6TTIETIST 122Z-€5-2T¥ SHVANTIYD IV 6T0Z HADTL WAIVd £25901
81°26 INFWIAYAAd d¥0d ALNNOD 01529 NOISSIWWOD X
06ZTZ8TH# I1DDY
82S000£E€# HDTOANI 6T02/0€,
B1'2Z6 /7 £022-09-20¥ avod 8T LTIL
0T se9 6T0Z/0E/T0 6TTEI8Y €022-S0-TOF NOISSTIWWOD "ONI ‘NOILVWOLOY EDIJJA0 DIJAIDVA 225901
junowy # 0od AILYA # 8DToAUT wa3T JUTT uotiydradsag aweN FIVa
6T  :abeg 6102/¥0/20 OL 6T0TZ/8T/T0 QEINIUd SADEHD  ONILSIT NDIHD (09DFHD) 9T ¥%:L  6T/%0/T @



149.96

MMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX



8002 06Z€€ /7 7 892Z-26-T1¥ SYVANATYD ASAA 6102
ZS'S61 062¢€ /7 6122-26-T1¥% YANOL MDVTIE YZTIE
18°§ o6eee /7 8%ZZ-26-T1¥ ‘TTIJdEd ‘dV0S ANVH TYINHIOVEILNY
95" L o6zEe /7 8¥22-Z6-TT¥% diind ‘dY0S ANVH "TYIdELOVIILNY
88768 06ZEE /7 8¥ZZ-26-TTy  SWIASNIASIA TAMOL ¥IAVA QTOIIAL 610z/0¢8/
Q06ZEE SYHANYD L9°0Z0T
16" 0S¢ 06ZEE 6T0Z/0€E/TO 6TTETIES 8%22-26-T1¥ ¥/M WILSAS ALI¥NDAS TINNVHD 8 IDOVINYAQY SSANISNE SETAVLS PES90T
SZ°T6¢€ MEINTD HOIWASIO
S8960TOLIVAH IDOY
ZEPLSSTOYEH TDIOANI
6T-N¥L
XH ¥3ANOL MT6 099NIL NHHIONE
0L 6€2 EEEEE /7 6T2Z-08-T16
86 9¥%T £ECEE /7 6122-08-TT6 SIINO WNdA YIINIVYE 0€9 ¥d 610Z/0€/
£EEEE qTId G2 T16€
LS ¥ £EEEE 6T0Z/6Z2/T0 6TTETIE 61Z2-08-TT6 ONIGNVAXHE XFANI Z-¥ AINd AAVIH FOUINVAQY SSANISALE SITAVLS EES90T
99°9¢€§ WEAINID HOIVASIA-TT6 ¥8°092 YEANSYIEL XINOOD 0E£° €92 INANTOENYI
S8960TOLE LOOV
€ZEPPEBYECH TITOANI
0E"9 6TEEE / /7 6T2Z-08-TT6  WVANTTYD TTIYM 610Z HONVID ¥ IV
66" €Z S6TEEE /7 612Z-08-T16 SYIATIYA HSYII €S0 €9 8 MO¥d S
0% €5€ 6TEEE /7 6122-08-1T6 WANOL ¥OTIOD MOWd € ¥ 2If dH
£9°8TT 6TEEE !/ /7 6122-08-116 ¥ANOL dOVIE XZTE dH
ST 92 6TEEE /7 612Z-08-1T6 (Z0Q) NZd FOWIg dASY TVINIG
0Z° 0T 6TEEE 6102/62/10 6TITEIZE 6122-08-1T6 Md/%Z NEd TTEVIOVILAY VHEHZ
6¥8¥6EH 1DDY
ZBLBLPTOPEH HDIOANI
LZEEE SANIHOVI adv¥D
19°92 LEZEEE 6T0Z/62/T0 6TTEIS 612Z-0€-T0% LIAFYD ¥OI YAAVYd IVWIEHL J0 FSYD
E¥8¥6EH IDDY
€BZZBEEGEE/8TILTSBEEEH HDITOANI
09zee “¥EdVd UVY0 LIJE¥D ¥ SYAANIS
09Z€€ ‘SEHIOTD ONINVITD ‘SH¥ILSNA 610Z/0€/
€T YET 09zee /7 6122-0E-T0% "HONNA FT0H 3 ¥ATAVLS 08'0901
0€° €92 082Z€€ 6T02/62/T0 6TTETT 6122-90-009 SYIVHD FDIJJ0 Z ‘GUVOd ASVHE A¥d ADYINVAQY SSANISNE SATIVLS ZESY0T
YL P6T  SHDIAIO FAIIVIISIN
00TOL# IJDY 610Z/0€/
ZELLO# FDIOANI SINOODOY YLoP6T
PLOB6T 6102/62/T0 6TITETOZ €02Z-ST-T0¥ Z YOLINOW HiIJ ATYIINYODNI WN J0 SWALSAS TUNDIS % ANNOS TESYOT
05 €SLZ ONISSEUAAY TYENE 0S5 €SLT YOSSASSY AL

TOO686VH LDDV

095ZTT# HDIOANT

0S° €08 /o €022Z-L0-5L9 NOTILYOd ONISSTIAAY TYANA
NOIL¥Od YOSSISSY 0zZ0z/0t/e

OL 610¢/11/Z HEDNYNILNIVW

Qg gas 6102/62/1T0 61TE162 €0Z2-0%-019 YIMITIA VW JYIATING TIDYV4
T00686%# IDDVY €EEZTTH# TDIOANI
NOILACd DNISSTIAQY 6t10z/0¢€/
00°0522 /7 £€022-L0-5SL9 TVINY NOILAOd ¥OSSASSY 00°L0SS
00-0see 610Z2/6Z/10 6TTIETOT €0CZ-0%-0T9 d34 TUNNNY ONILSOH d9aMm ANVAROD TTIMAIS 0ES90T
Junowy # od qI¥A  # 90TOAUT wajzr JuTl uotidtaosag sweN TIVA

0z :abeq 6102/%0/20 OL 6T0Z/8T/T0 AAINIAA SHIHHD ONILSIT ADAHD (09DFHD)}) 9T 9p¥:L 6T/%0/2 93



06EZEE SYEHNYD
16°0S¢€ 062€¢ /7 8%2Z-16-8T¥ /M WILSAS ALINNDIS TANNVHD 8



T0ZZ-T6-8T¥
1022-T6-81%
102Z-T6-81%

OTIIQHS HYON A€ TVACEdAV TYEHEA
SHIT4dNS dOHS

TE dNO¥D X¥ILLYE TVIDIIWWOD dH
SEIYALLVE ¥3d OL SANOH

T-9 INIDNA

¥¥ZE2-09-20%

¥¥22-09-20%

ONIMOL THIHM NOOVM

610Z/0€/1
S8°8LS
TPS90T €

7€088H# LDV
LOTTL/BOMOTSBTITILBOMOTS
PTTTLBOMOTS 'T60TLBOMOTSH HDIOANT
SI508 ONILLID

SIAYTIA (SYALTIA TINd) SINIWIATH
YIAVED NO SHUIL YO STVAS

6E TPLT

‘0D LNFWAINDT JYANDVM

LNAWLYVIIA QY0¥ AN

6102/0€/1
6E VLT
0%S90T C

0STTI# FDIOANI

8YZZ-16-90% NOILVTIVLSNI ONV TVAOWAY ANALIVE

8¥ZZ-T6-90%
8¥ZZ-16-90%

SONIN¥GS
d3dAs TTYLSNI OL SUAOH JOdavu'l
€ZYSS LIX ONITIAIT ONI¥NdS dHINS

00°SLOT

T-Z HSN¥EDTHAVHDONAAH ® ZWOLSND ZNOD OML

INIWLOTIY FAIA Hl

6T0Z/0E/T
00°5L0T
6€S930T C

TLZEZ-ET-50¢9

61Xd NOILILNIAHYE ¥AIAYND ANODAS

00 2ZLE

VYIONVLSE LNL

INVED NOILONEIWLSIA

6102/0€/1
00" ZLE
8€590T C

v¥22-09-20%

avod JL# IDDOY 9T06v# HDIOANI
OTIIJIS HYON Ad dIA0NddAY
Z0-6TSTTOHANL

JIVdEE HAIL

00°0zZ

FIATIM FIIL FHL

INIWIIVAIA aA¥od ALKN

6T0T/0€E/T
00°022
LES90T C

102Z2-05-10%

LBEEE
05°T LEEEE /7
S8 6BV LEEEE /
0§°LZT LEEEE /7
LEEELE 6TTET8
0T LLTT 0zZvee /7
0ZveE
62°L9S o0Zhee 6T0Z/6T/T0 GTTETEE
00°00T z9zee /7
29ZEE
00°00€ z9zee /7
00°SL9 z29ZEE /
z9zZEE 6TTETBE
00 ZLE 6592¢€ 6T0Z/62/T0 G6TTETET
(423
6TVEE
00°022Z 6T¥EE 6T0Z/62/10 6TTEISE
PREEE
¥8Eee
¥EEE
¥8EEE
SL ILY ¥BEEE 6T0Z/0€/T0 6TTETIBS
S6ZEE
00°0T¥%T S6ZEE 6102/62/10 6TITETTT
Junouy # 0d II¥d  # 9DTOAUT

1z

1 abeg

8Z2Z-0%-0T9

wajy |UIY

6T0Z/%0/20 OL 6T0Z/8T/1T0

SPB0TEH 1DV

ZTZIB8-CEL# HDIOANI
011103s

HVON A" TVAQYIAY TVHIIA
€0-6TPTTO0 #AWL

90T ¥ADIYHD 0SDL

SHYIL LINN ¥

ONI dEINED FHIL AD0dUL d09H/3dL

JATYIHS XIN

610Z/0€/1
9L TLY
9€590T OQ

99TTIETH# LDV

EQTEOEH IDIOANI
0Z0Z/T0/T10-6102/10/10

TYMINTY HONYNILNIVA

TYNANNY F¥YMLIIOS ONIHOLINS XIdAY

00°0T%T

DT ONILINEAYW JVOUYLS

YOSSISSY AIN

6102Z/0€/1
00°0T¥%T
SES90T ©

6F8v6EH LODY
uotidiaosag

JALNTYd SADHEHD ONILSIT MOHEHO

LNFWLOTIVY F¥Id HIVIS

9L°699 XL

ouenN

(09DFHD)  9T:¥b:L

ASIOXT FYId %

ALYA #

6T/¥0/C 293¢



Z8YvS# HDIOANI
LEEEE 6TTZTO #IMWL



22

Page:

CHECKS PRINTED 01/18/201% TC 02/04/2019

CHECK LISTING

2/04/13 7:44:16 (CHEC60)

ite

Amount

PO #

# DATE

Invoice

Item

Line

Description

Name

DATE

578.85

"E FIRE ALLOTMENT

518.43

33045

413119 01/29/2019

413-91-2210

30 YARD ROLL OFF DISPOSAL
PER TON FUEL/ENVIRONMENTAL

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC.

106542

J

625.91
1/30/2019

CHARGE REGULATORY COST RECOVERY
CHARGE ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE

GRT INVOICE #8652312-0573-9

ACCT #20-91753-03006

107.48

3713119 01/29/2019

401-82-2210

MONTHLY TRASH PICK-UP FOR
THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY
INVOICE #8654631-0573-0

ACCT #650-0101387 7-0573-5

107.48

ANIMAL SHELTER

518.43

E FIRE ALLOTMENT

MAINTENANCE ON BLADES

INVOICE #602651

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT,

119.22

33386

3413119 01/29/2019

402-60-2244

LLC

106543

bl

119.22
L/30/2019

115.22

ITY ROAD DEPARTMENT

TOTAL

/

287488.37 /

142



Agenda Item
No. 10-4



NOTICE OF INTENT TO ACT ON PROPOSED ORDINANCE ALLOWING
LOW INCOME PROPERTY TAX REBATE PURSUANT TO N.M.S.A SEC. 7-2-14.3 (G)

Please take notice that the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance County, New Mexico
intends to consider and act upon an Ordinance to provide for a low-income property tax rebate
pursuant to N.M.S.A. Sec. 7-2-14.3 (G) at its regularly scheduled meeting on , 2019.
NMSA 1978, §7-2-14.3(G) (2003) requires that the Board of County Commissioners of each County
conduct a public hearing every odd-numbered year whether to consider whether or not the Commission
should pass an Ordinance rebating part of the property tax due from low-income taxpayers. A copy of
the proposed ordinance shall be available for inspection and copying during normal work hours at the
office of the County Clerk, Estancia, New Mexico upon request and payment of reasonable,

standard charges.




TORRANCE COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2019-

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A PROPERTY
TAX REBATE TO BENEFIT LOW-INCOME TAXPAYERS
PREAMBLE

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, §7-2-14.3(G) (2003) requires that the Board of County Commissioners
of each County conduct a public hearing every odd-numbered year on the question of whether the
property tax rebate provided for in NMSA §7-2-14.3 benefiting low-income property taxpayers in
Torrance County should be made available through adoption of a county ordinance; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978 §7-2-14.3 (H) requires such ordinance adopted to specify the taxable
years to which it is applicable and requires the Board of County Commissioners to furnish the
State of New Mexico Taxaton & Revenue Department a copy of said ordinance no later than
September 1 of the first taxable year to which the ordinance applies; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, §7-2-14.3(T) (2003), were this Ordinance to be passed, the County
would be required to pay the amount of the loss of income tax revenue to the state for the previous
taxable year attributable to the allowance of property tax rebates to taxpayers of Torrance County;
and

WHEREAS, the potential for loss to the County by virtue of it having to pay the State the amount
of the loss of income tax revenue attributable to the allowance of property tax rebates to the
taxpayers of Torrance County would be significant and the harm substantial provided the County’s
very limited resources.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Board of County Commissioners of the
County of Torrance adopts the Torrance County Property Tax Rebate Benefiting Low-Income
Property Taxpayers Ordinance, as follows:

ARTICLE 1. SHORT TITLE

This Ordinance shall be referred to as the Torrance County Property Tax Rebate Benefiting
Low-Income Property Taxpayers Ordinance.

ARTICLE I1. DEFINITIONS.

For the purposes of this Ordinance, the following definitions shall apply unless the context
clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.



Property Tax Liability. The amount of property tax resulting from the imposition of the county
and municipal property tax operating impositions on the net taxable value of the taxpayer's
principal place of residence calculated for the year for which the rebate is claimed.

Principal Place of Residence. The dwelling owned and occupied by the taxpayer and so much of
the land surrounding it, not to exceed five acres, as is reasonably necessary for use of the dwelling
as a home and may consist of a part of a multi dwelling or a multipurpose building and a part of
the land upon which it is built.

ARTICLE III. GENERAL PROVISIONS.
A. This Ordinance applies to the taxable years 2019 and 2020.

B. The tax rebate provided by this Ordinance may be claimed for the taxable year for which the
return is filed by an individual who:

(1) has his principal place of residence in Torrance County;

(2) is not a dependent of another individual;

(3) files a return; and

(4) incurred a property tax liability on his principal place of residence in the taxable year.

C. The tax rebate provided by this section shall be allowed for any individual eligible to claim the
refund pursuant to Subsection A of Article III of this Ordinance and who:

(1) was not an inmate of a public institution for more than six months during the taxable year;

(2) was physically present in New Mexico for at least six months during the taxable year for which
the rebate is claimed; and

(3) is eligible for the rebate as a low-income property taxpayer in accordance with the provisions
of Subsection D of Article III of this Ordinance.

D. A husband and wife who file separate returns for the taxable year in which they could have
filed a joint return may each claim only one-half of the tax rebate that would have been allowed
on the joint return.

E/ The tax rebate provided in this section is as specified in the following table:
LOW-INCOME TAXPAYER'S PROPERTY TAX REBATE TABLE
Taxpayer's Modified Gross Income Property Tax Rebate

But
Not
Over Over
$0 $ 75% of property tax liability
8,000
8,000 10,000 70% of property tax liability
10,000 12,000 65% of property tax liability
12,000 14,000 60% of property tax liability
14,000 16,000 55% of property tax liability

2



16,000 18,000 50% of property tax liability

18,000 20,000 45% of property tax liability
20,000 22,000 40% of property tax liability
22,000 24,000 35% of property tax liability.

F. If a taxpayer's modified gross income is zero, the taxpayer may claim a tax rebate in the amount
shown in the first row of the table. The tax rebate provided for in this section shall not exceed three
hundred fifty dollars ($350) per return and, if a return is filed separately that could have been filed
jointly, the tax rebate shall not exceed one hundred seventy-five dollars ($175). No tax rebate shall
be allowed any taxpayer whose modified gross income exceeds twenty-four thousand dollars
($24,000).

G. The tax rebate provided for in this section may be deducted from the taxpayer's New Mexico
income tax liability for the taxable year. If the tax rebate exceeds the taxpayer's income tax liability,
the excess shall be refunded to the taxpayer.

H. No later than December 31 of the year immediately following the first year in which the low-
income taxpayer property tax rebate provided in the Income Tax Act is in effect for Torrance
County, and no later than December 31 of each year thereafter in which the tax rebate is in effect,
the Taxation and Revenue Department shall certify to Torrance County the amount of the loss of
income tax revenue to the state for the previous taxable year attributable to the allowance of
property tax rebates to taxpayers of Torrance County. The County shall promptly pay the amount
certified to the department. If Torrance County fails to pay the amount certified within thirty days
of the date of certification, the department may enforce collection of the amount by action against
the county and may withhold from any revenue distribution to the county, not dedicated or pledged,
amounts up to the amount certified.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this day of ,2019.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Ryan Schwebach, Chairman -District 11

Kevin McCall — District I

Javier Sanchez — District II1



ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo -Torrance County Clerk



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



00 ~1 O W AW

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
29

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2019-

A RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT THE EMWT REGIONAL WATER ASSOCIATION’S
REQUEST FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissions supports efforts to
regionalize and link community water supplies; and

WHEREAS, the Commission appreciates the EMWT Board’s strong commitment to
keep Estancia Basin water in the Valley and its dedication to protect and conserve our limited
groundwater resources; and

WHEREAS, the Commission shares the EMWT’s goal to link municipal supplies and to
provide safe drinking water throughout the Estancia Valley; and

WHEREAS, EMWT’s regional efforts demonstrate money well-spent for New Mexico;
and

WHEREAS, The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) has obligated
$3,994,500 of federal dollars to expire in February, 2020 which must be supplemented with State
funds;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

The Torrance County Board of County Commissioners is in full support of the EMWT
Regional Water Association’s request for Capital Outlay funds during the 2019 Legislative Cycle
to leverage funding previously obligated by the USDA which require supplemental State
funding.

DONE THIS 13™ DAY OF FEBRUARY 2019.



10
11
12
13

CONTINUATION PAGE 2, RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT THE EMWT REGIONAL WATER ASSOCIATION’S
REQUEST FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Member

Javier Sanchez, Member
ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:




Agenda Item
No. 11-B



o o0 0 hA W N

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2019-

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CREATION OF CLASSIFIED SERVICE
APPOINTMENT OF “TERM STATUS” PERSONNEL

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission recognizes the need to create a new
Classified Service Appointment of “Term”; and

WHEREAS, the Commission recognizes the need to create personnel positions (“Term
Status” employees) for special projects and/or to utilize funding that is non-recurring in nature;
and

WHEREAS “Term Appointment” is defined as: A position created for a special project
or a state or federally funded program with a limited duration; and

WHEREAS The County believes that the creation of a “Term Status” employee will aid in
providing for the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Torrance County;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

The Torrance County Board of Commissioners herby creates “Term Status” employees in
the County of Torrance. A “Term Status™ Employee is defined as an employee who completes the
six-month probationary period required by Torrance County Personnel Ordinance 2000-1 “Term
Status” employees shall have all of the rights and privileges of career status employees except
“Term Status” employees may be expired due to reduction or loss of funding for the special project
or state or federally funded program for which he/she was employed, or when the special project
or program ends. “Term Status” employees may fill full or part-time positions within the County
provided such positions exist and said employee meets the qualifications of said position(s).

DONE THIS 13™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019.



10
11

12
13
14
15

CONTINUATION PAGE 2, RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CREATION OF CLASSIFIED SERVICE
APPOINTMENT OF “TERM”

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Member

Javier Sanchez, Member
ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:




Agenda Item
No. 11-C



PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
Www.torrancecountvnm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Wayne Johnson
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
A— —— !
Name: ool Sedillo eosuwrers O e
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date:  o)- [,- l‘j Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: _(7Z 809\ Fax Number:

Email Address: '7L6'€le//0 @ '%Cﬂ/ﬂ US

Is this request for the next Commission meeo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed: _
" Kesgluhon - Cagh D faud M u;\
(

R

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed toyou? Yes No

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? MLJ’LO/U\J

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES yo N /A’ If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attome@ NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YE@ Imitials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




CE
Q= Cog

& )
L !III %\
SO~

R

QoW mene>

State of New Mexico
County of Torrance
Resolution # 2019-____

Cash on Hand Policy

WHEREAS, the Governing Body in and for the County of Torrance, State of New Mexico met
in regular session on Wednesday, February 13, 2019; and,

WHEREAS, the County departments have a need to have cash on hand for change drawers
when taking payments from the public; and,

WHEREAS, Torrance County needs a policy to regulate cash on hand and the procedure to
obtaining cash for cash drawers and,

WHEREAS, the County Manager and County Treasurer are hereby authorized to execute this
policy; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of County
Commissioners, Torrance County, State of New Mexico hereby authorizes this cash on hand
policy with the following stipulations:

1. A form to request cash on hand be developed by the County Manager and County
Treasurer to capture all the necessary information for the establishment or increase of a
cash drawer.

2. The form must be approved and signed by the Department Head requesting the cash
drawer, the County Manager, the County Treasurer and the Employee issuing the check.

3. A check be issued from internal bank TR to the Torrance County Treasurer.

4. The check must be approved and signed by an authorized bank signer(s).

5. The check must be endorsed and cashed by the County Treasurer.

6. The request form must be signed by an employee of the bank at the time the check is

cashed.

7. A change drawer log must be completed and signed by the County Treasurer and the
Department Head upon delivery of the cash to the requesting department.

8. All forms and records will be retained in the County Treasurer’s office for audit review.



RESOLVED: In Regular Board Session this 13™ day of February 2019.

Attest:

County Clerk

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Kevin McCall, District 1

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



Agenda Item
No. 11-D



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION
Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE LOCAL DWI GRANT AND DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM AND
DELEGATING AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, the Legislature enacted Section 11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as
amended to address the serious problems of Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) in the State; and

WHEREAS, a program is established to make grant and distribution funding available to
counties and municipalities for new, innovative or model programs, services or activities to
prevent or reduce the incidence domestic abuse related to DWI, DWI, alcoholism and alcohol
abuse; and

WHEREAS, the county DWI planning council and other governmental entities approval
must be received in order to apply for grant and distribution funding; and

WHEREAS, the County along with participating agencies is making application to the
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division for program funding.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the
TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION _ that the County Chairperson, or designee , on
behalf of the County and all participating entities is authorized to submit an application for
Distribution and/or Grant Fiscal Year 2020 program funding under the regulations established
by the Local Government Division.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of JANURY 23
2019 _

County Commission Chairperson/Designee

Attest:

DWI Planning Council Representative County Clerk (SEAL)



Agenda Item
No. 12-4



STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES
Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Fiscal Year 2020: July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with the following statutes, rules,
regulations, and guidelines associated with the acceptance and use of funds under the New
Mexico Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program:

1. Compliance with the provisions of the New Mexico Local DWI Grant Program Act, Sections
11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended, the NMAC Title 2, Chapter 110 Part 4
Regulations, and the approved LDWI Guidelines.

2. The applicant has the responsibility and legal authority to receive and expend funds as
described in the grant and distribution project description, as well as to finance the grantee
share (minimum 10%) of costs of the project, including all project overruns.

3. Compliance with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-21 through 13-1-199, NMSA
1978 as amended, with the exception of Home Ruled Governments. All project-related
services, activities or programs done through a service provider must be implemented
through a professional services contract. Any project-related contract, subcontract, or
agreement and related amendments, providing services to the grant or distribution program,
must be submitted for administrative review by the Local Government Division prior to
execution.

4. Adherence to all financial, accounting, and reporting requirements of the Department of
Finance and Administration. Distribution programs will include the Exhibit F, the Local DWI
Distribution Fund Financial Status Report. Grant programs will include the Local DWI
Program Request for Payment/Financial Status Report, Exhibit D. The said reports shall
include a narrative of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of
expenditures to date, a summary of any fees collected and/or expended, the Screening and
Tracking Report, the Managerial Data Set, Planning Council meeting agendas and minutes,
and such other information following the objectives of the county's evaluation as may be of
assistance to the Division in its evaluation.

5. Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, any of the grant amount awarded
or the amount distributed for indirect administrative costs incurred during the grant or
distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall document all
direct program administrative expenditures and in-kind/match administrative expenditures.

6. Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, greater than ten percent of the
grant amount awarded or the amount distributed for capital purchases incurred during the
grant or distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall

1
revised 11-18



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

specify all capital purchases. The ten percent cap for capital purchases does not exist
with detoxification funding grants.

Compliance with all required reports, including but not limited to: the first quarter narrative
and fiscal reports due on the last working day of October; the second quarter narrative and
fiscal reports due on the last working day of January; and the third quarter narrative and fiscal
reports due on the last working day of April; the fourth and the final quarter Grant Fiscal report
due by the 10" of July and the fourth and final narrative and distribution fiscal reports for the
fiscal year due the last working day of July. Annual protocols for the screening, treatment,
and compliance monitoring components are due the last working day of July for the current
fiscal year. The annual reports which include program evaluation are due the last working day
of July for the prior fiscal year.

Compliance with the current Local DWI Grant Program Screening Guidelines. To avoid any
conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict of interest, screeners should not be affiliated with
any contracted treatment agency. Clients will be given options (a list of available providers)
for alcohol related treatment and will not be mandated to a particular treatment agency.

if applicable to the applicant, compliance with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Department of Health and Human
Services regulation entitled “Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the HIPAA
Regulations).

Any distribution program under run amount for the fiscal year must be returned to the Local
DWI Grant Fund by September 30 of the following fiscal year. Failure to remit an under run

‘to the Local DWI Grant Fund will cause suspension of grant reimbursements and/or future

distributions until the remittance is made.
Grant program under runs revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.

Compliance with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division in
relation to receipt/accountability of state General Funds.

The grant applicant will follow the scope of work for the grant program, as negotiated with the
Local Government Division, and in accordance with the local planning council's approved
plan. The applicant will submit any proposed modifications/amendments to the scope of work

‘to the Division for its approval, prior to execution.

The distribution program applicant will follow the local planning council’'s application as
approved by DWI Grant Council in the application review process. The applicant will submit
any proposed modifications/amendments to this proposal to the Division for its written
approval, prior to execution of changes to programs.

2
revised 11-18



15.

16.

17.

18.

Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee of
the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no voting member of the local
planning council or of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated, and
no other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or responsibilities with
respect to the program during his/her tenure (or for one year thereafter) shall have any
interest, direct or. indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the
program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or
subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions.

Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition
of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution agreement period, the
purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used and the amount and nature of all
contributions from other sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe. Such
records shall be preserved for a period stated in the Local DWI Grant Fund Agreement
following completion of all the conditions of the grant agreement and the distribution program
administrative guidelines.

The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all books,
accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining to the project
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

The applicant will provide DFA’s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program records
and information. Additionally, the applicant will assure that records of subcontractors working
for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA's auditor and evaluator.

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee)  (Please Print)

Signature Date

3
revised 11-18



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The TORRANCE COUNTY DWI Program (hereinafter referred to as the “Program”) and
the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration/Local Government
Division/Driving While Intoxicated Program (hereinafter referred to as “Division™) hereby
exchange the following assurances and enter into the following Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU):

The Division assures:

1.

That Division is in full compliance with the provisions concerning security
for records and research activities in in accordance with Federal
Confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.16 and 2.52.

That client identifying information will not be re-disclosed except back to
the Program from which the information was obtained, or according to the
terms of this MOU.

That in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with any
information from the Program about the clients in the Program, the Division
acknowledges it is bound by the provisions of the Federal confidentiality
regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division shall undertake to resist any effort to obtain access to
information pertaining to patients otherwise than as expressly provided for
in the Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division is not a “covered entity” as defined by the Department of
Health and Human Services Regulations entitled “Standards for Privacy of
Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164,
implementing the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996 (HIPAA); (the HIPAA Regulations).

That the Division shall never possess treatment or maintain any
“individually identifiable health information” or transmit “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and in the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).



The Program agrees to:

1.

Upon request, provide the Division or other parties authorized with client
records for those clients provided services through the Local Government
Division DWI Grant Program, for the purpose of conducting outcome
monitoring research activities, and evaluation of LDWI Program
interventions.

If applicable, comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act)
and the Department of Health and Human Services Regulation entitled
“Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the
HIPAA Regulations).

Report or transmit data to the Division that deletes and contains no
“individually identifiable health information” or “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee)
(Please Print)

Signature

Date

Executed this day of 20

, Director

Local Government Division

p.2
revised 11-18



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



DOH ASSURANCES AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

The TORRANCE COUNTY County/Municipality DWI Program referred to as the
“Program” and the New Mexico Department of Health (DOH), Epidemiology and
Response Division (ERD) hereby receives the following assurances and enters into the
following cooperative agreement, to carry out the requirements of the evaluation MOU
between DOH and the Department of Finance and Administration:

The DOH:

1.

Acknowledges that it is in full compliance with the provisions concerning research
activities in in accordance with Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR 2.16
and 2.52, including:

a. That a research protocol is maintained in accordance with the security
requirements of 42 CFR 2.16; and

b. That client identifying information will not be re-disclosed except back to
the Program from which the information was obtained; and no individual
client will be identified in any report resulting from any epidemiologic
research; and

Acknowledges that in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with
any information from the Program about the clients in the Program, the ERD is
fully bound by the provisions of the Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR
Part 2: and

Resists any effort to obtain access to information pertaining to patients otherwise
than as expressly provided for in the Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR
Part 2.

The Program:

1.

Agrees to allow the ERD access to client records from the web based client
screening and tracking system for those clients provided services through the
Local Government Division DWI Grant Program, for the purpose of conducting
outcome monitoring research activities.

This agreement will become effective on July 1, 2019.
This agreement will expire on June 30, 2020.



County Manager or other authorized official ~ (Please Print)

Signature Date

Michael Landen, MD, MPH, Date
State Epidemiologist and

Director Epidemiology and Response Division

New Mexico Department of Health

Harold Runnels Building

1190 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87502

P2
revised 11-18



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



Distribution and Grant Funding Application Cover Sheet
Local DW! Grant Program
Local Government Division - DFA

County/Municipality: TORRANCE COUNTY Application Date: 3/1/2018
Program Centact Person: Fiscal Agent as listed on current W-9:
Name: Tracey Master Contact Person: _Tracy Sedillo
Address: PO Box 48 Mailing Address: PO Box 318
City, Zip: Estancia NM 87016 City, Zip: Estancia, NM 87016
Telephone: 505-705-0332 Telephone: 505-544-4802
E-Mail: tmaster@tenm.us E-Mail: tsedillo@tenm.us
Indicate amounts budgeted for each program area.
Distribution Grant Component Total

Prevention 48,071.00 56,321.00 104,392.00
Enforcement 11,650.00 8,037.00 19,687.00
Screening ] 8,037.00 8,037.00
Domestic Abuse 11,537.00 11,537.00
Treatment - 21,537.00 21,537.00
Compl. Mtr./track 4,550.00 8,037.00 12,587.00
Coord/Plan& Eval. 10,025.00 8,037.00 18,062.00
Alt. Sentencing 23,500.00 8,037.00 31,537.00

Total 87,796.00 129,580.00 227,376.00

Total Distrib. Total Grant Total Program
Request Request Request

Certification:

The attached resolution adopted by the governing body of _"TORRANCE COUNTY_ on _February 13, 2019_ authorizes the

(Applicant) (Date)

applicant to file this application for assistance from the State of New Mexico. To the best of my knowledge,

the information presented in this application is true and correct.

Printed Name/Title

Signature of County Commissioner/Mayor

Revised: January 2019



Agenda Item
No. 12-E



PO Box 48
205 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Commission
Commissioner Chair Jim Frost, District 1
Commissioner Paul M. (Tito) Chavez, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy Candelaria, District 3

www.torrancecountynm.org County Manager
Email: torrance@torrancecountynm.org Bob Ayre
Executive Assistant
MER Annette Ortiz
REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: %“@H Qﬂ@u Lﬁ;&'m&" . L% Df%tﬁil_w\{

First Depariment / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: j%/ / O? Mailing Address:
Telephone number/Extension:l% A& C/ O@B ) Fax Number: _S/05 S = ("{ q&ﬂ 36

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

_____Email Address:

13/ L2

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ™ v, If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Reasioal oF (ease Lo BizhuB (op o

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YE Comptroller Initials:

No Impact

Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




TERME OF AGREEMENT [confied) : :
8, PRODUCTS. DELIVERY AND USE. You indsrstand and. agree el we arm not resparisible fof packiagiig,
e Instaliglibn of tosting:of the-Producks. You fendior fhe Vendor, lf‘gouha\mmmm

B 04 80.aiher: Derson impeoperty packages the Pioducts'or delays in defivering or install
YOU REPRESENT TQ US THAT THE PRODUCTS WILL BE USED ONLY FOR COMMERCIAL, BUSINE

OR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES, AND-NOT FOR PERSONAL, FAMILY OR HOUISEHOLD PURFDSES. In
addibon, yois Bgres ot o attact e Progucts 1o any.rastly or cthenvise permiit 16 become a “foxture” to mdl
estate or @ sruciure thereon, nor will you trade it in, make alterafions to 1, seffor tispose of i wihout our prior
writer} parmmission You shall not dlow any Bens or encumbratices (for examipke; a mechanie’s Bén) & be placed
5 the Prodiicts only at:the address listed abave, will nol rove or retum

on the Products. You wil keep.and use the Prod e addres; ! 0ve oc feftum
theri prior o hé end-of.the Agrecment term and-wil not allow the Proditcts 1o be used outside of fie United

11, DAMAGE TG PRODUCTS; RISK OF LOSS OF PRODUCTS; N

mmmmdmmm)mmee

Proguc mm&(:'r . m-oﬂk&d-b@wﬂm%n%%'mwmmygu a fee for
-covarage (Inciuding: & morithly administration foe.and a profit to us). You can cencel fhe insirancs
‘coverage foa af any me by, delivering the required proof of insurance,

12. TAXES AND CERTAM FEES RELATING TO THE AGREEMERT. OF THE PRODUCTS, You agree and |

erstand thet the amourils we are.harging you 10 rentthe Producs do NOT cover taxes, povermmental foes
and similer ypés.of costs. Accordingly, you agree 2 pay us lupon demand for al taves finciiding but ot imitod
'o sales, property, use: and.offer-tanes), adminiskatve: cosis and olher charges aid fees. elaling 1o tis

‘bassd on o estimata.of the taxes or based on acisal assessments we receive. We mey charge you an ennual
M!ﬂ(a&rﬂgfim fee up to $25. 1 we gave you 8 $1.00
13. TITLE TO THE PRODUCTS. You agree that the Products are.and wil remain hroighout the teri of fhe

Agrasment solely out property. We wil have 644 o the Produtts throughout the term, and this s s trus leass,* Pirchase Oplion
You herel m'usa&st,m.mwmrdsmﬂpmwmmamurtzeus.mdd_ur-Mhm !
Unifoim - Com mnma:smmh»mmmmrim:anwm-mm :

determinsd not io be 2 “true Jease’).

uﬂvc{mnemssen_mmnsmusmmm_ﬁs,wmmawmmmw Agros

sepresents end wamrans lo Merl, tht: This Agresment has been aufhorizs

case), .and no:consent of any other person or entlly ‘the Cusiomer eniily has e power io
snier Into this Agreament, zrid the person Signingon behaif of the Cusiomer has besh.authorized to do s0; the
o 'T’h-ii,' eholelad, forcesbl

action a5 wi may 7equest in ordsr o cany out more effecively the interit and
B Ty e e s e b e
to  rentat Paymient or pay eny other-emount due under this Agre i due dite;
_uy?rpcm mwaymwmor onidition of this Agreement or. ény ofher agreement beween us, or in
Focoma desescs 10 Cusiro sy ot b A
R of o Arparbdpch peBion B berr s Tees
benefit.of yor ave flied agai -4 paliion in b , 8 trust
m'mw'&-mwﬁguwmm; antizlly. afl of such asséls: (d) you_allow a contioling
Interest:in the Customer {you) fo.b S0id, transferred, or assigned 1o any personis) or entiyfies) other than
A b F X e e P e T
M08 OfF 1t zation in-wh Customer s not-the surviving entity; or (. W 2
Wa’t ﬁmﬂﬁ) mhwm«mmmmmn o ;
Tow or atany ime (4) on-a st of Spacially Designaied | sued by & sosts
Mﬁm;gnwm-w«mwmawmmmwaumm
CostPer-image Leass- Document SLENH0051.03 2017

‘capsa.of

Agroarnend or et such oier

the usd or ip:of tie Products. We. may adjust this Agreernent and the {or

36 plion, we may fequre you doflo 3l ©

it i any of tha fifiowing avents ocour: (a) AP

Naticnals &sued by te Office of Foreign Assats Control

whom Marn is nol pemittsd'to extend eredit fo or with regard o whiom, a.Cuslomer retationship may result in
penalfis ageinst Marin.of imtations on a lessor's ablly & enforce @ fransaction. had

16. OUR REMEDIES UPON DEFAULY. in the event yois default under fiis Agreement, 5 defined ahove,
we:will have the fight to take ANY ORALL ame;m’é'.: actons; in addition {o ariy m:wmremedhs
MW“WH*M‘M(')'WWMMM,WM-NMM& o
dieclly debit, ﬁ“mwmmﬁmﬂmwm)““mwb
rom any bank accourt(s) s heave.on fle for you o that you;may provide s with Som s to i,
doing 50, you.agres fo.be boind by NACHA Op Rules; (c) file &
Mariin's: Loss. “Markn's Loss* means i 8. fer

5
g
2
2
¥
g
2
| %
g
g%
it

7-fights of collection and cther rights iadés this

part i eveiting ony dghts hereunde sl

g8 & waive of any of our rights and.a walve on sty one cocasion Shal o1 e SNt oo & por s

veaiver of eny mhtqr!sbﬂ;wy@n:mmmm, Nowaiver or consent shall be binding upon us uniess 1t

17. PERSONAL mﬁbfnmﬂ WE? YOU IN PENNSYLVANIA, PLACE FO .
‘hereby acknowladga that this Agresment was accepled by us in Pennsyivania, where we mantaln an office,
@Q,ﬂ@,nﬁﬂs'eﬂaﬁ-mﬂ:mﬂw-mw&mmid@mmuhm dvaria office.
COMMONWE, THOF-PB!NSYLVANIA__YQUAGREETHAT"ANY&MRELAIMG T0 THIS
AGREEMENT SHALL BE BROUGHT N A STATE OR FEDERAL COURT IN PENNSYLVANIA. AND YOU
RREVOCABLY. 3Ei ,'AND_SUEMTQTHE,JUMSDIET[ONAOF-SUCH-QOURIS,AND.WMANY
LAIM THAT ANY SUCH COURT I5:AN INCONVENIENT ORIMPROPER FORUM. EACH PARTY WAIVES
ANY RIGHT TOA JURY TRIAL. Any action ty you agalnstus must be commerced vithin one year after the
2059.0f .acﬂeqm‘qr"bemtmgd.ﬂeadyoummm'm_a:mmwm
copy of s Agreermient and of the signatures of both parties shall beas vl evthentic ardl legally binding as an
onginal Mﬁxdmaﬂsﬁdh 4 In court &5 find and. congli evidence: of s
fransacfion snd the-exscution of the Agreement, Our copy of this Agroement wi b deemed chatiel paper and
have been given-when !daiund personaly or deposiied with & secognized ovemighit courier servios or i fhe
Postage. prepeld, addresgid 1o recipient ot i address st forf on the ! page of
Tgs-_ ytolastknown to the serider.” o
] . The- s. Agrapment, UNLESS, ot

document signed by.an exscuifive officer

and ey i o pa) vl e s e, YU 200 ok hamias, g
oasonaie ey fee) of o, oy s om0 e, e,

19. OTHER INDEMMIFICATION. You understand thal we have: no conol-over your use of the Piodecs.
for the amount of rent we afe charging we canriot agree o accept any W%umm mun:g
mw,wmm.w hermless, :

the 1:58 or ewnarship of the Products: nify. (pay or relmburse)
Indemndfy (p mburse)

]

i

3

'E 55 Be
HH
i

:

e 33
i HH |

§
f

-

E‘
i
80F%

Psge20l2



Agenda Item
No. 12-F



PO Box 48
205 9™ Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Commission
Commissioner Chair Jim Frost, District 1
Commissioner Paul M. (Tito) Chavez, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy Candelaria, District 3

www.torrancecountynm.org County Manager
Email: torrance@torrancecountynm.org Bob Ayre
Executive Assistant
R Annette Ortiz
REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: E)Q,Vk %C&% ,[-tL’f“ Q\ (?D':\ﬁHCJ("'C jj/\

First D*;nrtmem / Company / Organization Neme

Today’s Date: Q—/ "]L / / C} Mailing Address:
L} |

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need nof include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: S}S— 284 - RATPS Fax Number:

____Email Address: !’)O{ au.g"\ef "'(“f:\‘\@ h\ rrgnce Col éd‘j 9/ (. oy

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@m If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brie\f explanation of business to be discussed: . .
lmu\ cest vadio wajl Alohanee . kVlce. G S\’L@QMQ«C&‘ ot Mchubla

N
Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?mw

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? "E Comptroller Initials:

No Impact

Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

1299 E Algonquin Rd

SERVICE AGREEMENT

Contract Number: USC000048834

Attn: National Service Support, 1L06 Door # 82 Contract Modifier: R1
Schaumburg, IL 60196
Date: 10/03/2018
Company Name: TORRANCE COUNTY OFFICE Required P.O. :
Customer #: 1012507276
Attn: Bill to Tag # :
Bllllng Address: PO BOX 449 Contract Start Date : 01-Jan-2019
Contract End Date : 30-Jun-2019
City, State, Zip: MC INTOSH , NM, 87032 Anniversary Day : Jun 30th
Payment Cycle : MONTHLY
Customer Contact: Dorothy Rivera y P%) #-
Phone: 505-384-2705
Qty | Service Name Service Description Monthly Ext Extended Amt
SVCO1SVC1410C | ONSITE INFRASTRUCTURE RESPONSE-STANDARD $128.91 $9,281.89
SVCO1SVC1101C | ASTRO INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIR W/ADV REPL $59.86 $4,300.84
SVCO1SVC1102C | ASTRO DISPATCH SERVICE $10.71 $771.31
SVC01SVC1104C | ASTRO TECHNICAL SUPPORT $24.25 $1,745.52
SVCO1SVC0335A | NETWORK PREVENTIVE MAINT-LEVEL 1 $27.27 $1,964.27
SVCO1SVC2012C | SP - CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION SERVICE $28.63 $2,060.92
[ Subtotal - Recurring Services| $279.64| $20,133.75
Subtotal - One-Time Event Service $0.00 $0.00;
Tax| $0.00 $1,387.33
Total $279.64 $21,521.08

THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING JURISDICTIONS WHERE
APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

70-000-16-00014AJ, Amendment 5.

I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Termsand
Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.




@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS SERVICE AGREEMENT

1299 E Algonquin Rd Contract Number: USC000048834
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82 Contract Modifier: R1
Schaumburg, IL 60196

AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)

WM a Aerta Customer Support Manager 10/05/2018

MOTORO{A REPRESENTATIVE(SIGNATURE) TITLE DATE
Christopher C. Aerts (575) 202-8111

MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(PRINT NAME) PHONE

Company Name : TORRANCE COUNTY OFFICE
Contract Number : USC000048834

Contract Modifier : R1

Contract Start Date : 01-Jan-2019

Contract End Date :  30-Jun-2019



@ MOTOROLA 50LUTIONS SERVICE AGREEMENT

1299 E Algonquin Rd Contract Number: USC000048834
Atftn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82 Contract Modifier: R1
Schaumburg, IL 60196

Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions Inc. ("Motorola”) and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer”) hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Gustomer either (1) maintenance, support, or
other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola Installation Agreement.

Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

2.1 “Agreement’ means these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or the Installation Agreement, as
applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference. In interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities,
these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments,
unless the cover page or attachment states otherwise.

2.2 “Equipment’ means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement.
2.3 ‘“Services” means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.

Section 3. ACCEPTANCE
Customer accepts these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement. This Agreement becomes
binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola. The term of this Agreement begins on the “Start Date” indicated in this Agreement.

Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1 Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other document attached to this Agreement.
At Customer’s request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola's then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2 lfMotorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment will be serviced at levels set forth
in the manufacturer’s product manuals; and routine service procedures that are prescribed by Motorola will be followed

4.3  If Customer purchases from Motarola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial Equipment, the additional equipment
may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4 All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the Agreement. Upon reasonable request by
Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any
Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out of service. Customer’s obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the
month in which Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5 Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous environments.

4.6  If Equipment cannot, in Motorola’s reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reason, Motorola may modify the scope of
Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the price to Service that Equipment.

4.7  Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in a manner consistent with the
level of Service purchased as indicated in this.

Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES

5.1 Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other than the normal, customary,
intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards; excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges,
neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events.

5.2 Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of the Equipment, such as batteries
or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips, battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or
software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler.
Motorola has no obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, or for Equipment
malfunction caused by the transmission medium.

Section 8. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE



@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS SERVICE AGREEMENT

1299 E Algonquin Rd Contract Number: USC000048834
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82 Contract Modifier: R1
Schaumburg, IL 60196

Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at Customer's location, Customer will provide
Motorola, at no charge, a non-hazardous work envirenment with adequate shelter, heat, light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment.
Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer will provide all information pertaining to
the hardware and software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services. Unless otherwise
stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding weekends and holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this
Agreement, the price for the Services exclude any charges or expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or
expenses are reasonably incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services, Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.

Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT
Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available twenty-four (24) hours per day,
seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer's personnel to maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8. INVOICING AND PAYMENT

8.1 Customer affirms that a purchase order or notice to proceed is not required for the duration of this service contract and will appropriate funds each
year through the contract end date. Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each
payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. doltars within twenty (20) days of the invoice date

8.2  Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result
of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity. The Customer will pay all
invoices as received from Motorola. At the time of execution of this Agreement, the Customer will provide all necessary reference information to include on
invoices for payment in accordance with this Agreement.

8.3  Atthe end of the first year of the Agreement and each year thereafter, a CPI percentage change calculation shall be performed. Should the annual
inflation rate increase greater than 5% during the previous year, Motorola shall have the right to increase all future maintenance prices by the CPl increase
amount exceeding 5%. The Midwest Region Consumer Price Index (https://www.bls.gov/regions/mountain-plains/news-release/
consumerpriceindex_midwest.htm), All items, Not seasonally adjusted shall be used as the measure of CPI for this price adjustment. Measurement will take
place once the annual average for the new year has been posted by the Bureau of Labor Statistics

Section 9. WARRANTY

Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period of ninety {90) days from the date
the performance of the Services are completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty, Customer’s sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the
non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis, the fees paid for the non-conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE.

Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION

10.1  If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a written and detailed notice of the
default. The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written plan to cure the defauit that is acceptable to the other party and
begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan approval. If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured
party, in addition to any other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of termination
to the defaulting party.

10.2  Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this Agreement, including payments which
may be due and owing at the time of termination. All sums owed by Customer to Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of
this Agreement. Upon the effective date of termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.

10.3  If the Customer terminates this Agreement before the end of the Term, for any reason other than Motorola default, then the Customer will pay to
Motorola an early termination fee equal to the discount applied to the last three (3) years of Service payments for the original Term.

Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict liability in tort, or otherwise, will be
limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement.
ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE
LIABLE FOR ANY COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR SAVINGS; OR
OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR



@\ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS SERVICE AGREEMENT

1299 E Algonquin Rd Contract Number. USC000048834
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82 Contract Modifier: R1
Schaumburg, IL 60196

THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an
open account. This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Section 12. EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

121 This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether written or oral, related to the
Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of this Agreement except for those expressed herein. The
Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.

12.2  Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement, however, an omission of the reference
to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no event will either party be bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order,
acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the
intention of both parties to override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.

Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

13.1  Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished to Customer under this
Agreement will remain Motorola’s property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request.
Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or as required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use
confidential information or data for any purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive
the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

13.2  Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time by Customer to Motorola will be
deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost
and pricing data.

13.3  This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license under any Motorola patent, copyright,
trade secret, or other intellectual property, including any intellectual property created as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed
under this Agreement.

Section 14. FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS

Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications Commission or any other federal,
state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its
employees is an agent or representative of Customer in any governmental matters.

Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY

During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage on contract, solicit the employment
of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola. This
provision applies only to those employees of Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement. If this
provision is found to be overly broad under applicable law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law.

Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose of this Agreement will be and
remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer will safeguard all such property while it is in Customer's custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage
to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. This property will be held by Customer for Motorola's use without charge and may be removed from
Customer’s premises by Motorola at any time without restriction.

Section 17. GENERAL TERMS
17.1  if any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and effect.

17.2  This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in which the Services are
performed.

17.3  Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4  Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resuiting from any causes that are beyond that party’s reasonable control, such as strikes,
material shortages, or acts of God.



@; MOTOROLA 5CLUTIONS SERVICE AGREEMENT

1299 E Algonquin Rd Contract Number: USC000048834
Attn: National Service Support, IL0O6 Door # 82 Contract Modifier: R1
Schaumburg, IL 60196

17.5  Motorola may subcontract any of the work, but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this Agreement.

17.6  Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of
the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any attempted assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be
void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of
Customer. In addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business”), whether by way of a sale,
establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a “Separation Event”), Motorola may, without the prior written consent of the other Party and at
no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its
affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the Separation Event.

17.7  THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF THE START DATE UNLESS
EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION
TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may
adjust the price of the Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8  If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect at the time of the termination or
expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on a time and materials basis at Motorola’s then effective hourly rates.

17.9  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which shall be considered part of the Agreement. The parties may execute this
Agreement in writing, or by electronic signature, and any such electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as a handwritten signature for the
purposes of validity, enforceability and admissibility. In addition, an electronic signature, a true and correct facsimile copy or computer image of this
Agreement shall be treated as and shall have the same effect as an original signed copy of this document.

Revised June 16, 2018



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



LYUJ 77 DUCLT
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

Lommissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach , District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

County Manager
www.torrancecountynm.org Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Namezmlézz@m&/_ P lmopor Qe

First Last ! any / Organization Name

Today’s Date: / '074/ -/ 9 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:
‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes

No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng'@ vo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Torreon /Jca/ﬁu ice S Zorrance (Duntu /emorondum
6§ Unders#and: ng - Mscussion

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES xo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item
No. 16



